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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 14t Annual Report together with the Audited Financial

Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Summary of the Financial Results for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 are as under:
Amount (In INR Crores)

Particulars

For the Year
Ended 31st March,
2020

For the Year
Ended 31st March,
2019

(Ind AS) (Ind AS)
Total Revenue 2,191.28 1,760.60
Total Expenses 2,164.03 1,313.32
Profit before Tax 27.25 44728
Less: Provision for Current Tax 41.62 110.71
Add: Deferred Tax (credit)/charge -34.18 13.57
Profit After Tax 19.81 323.00
Balance of Profit brought forward 454.46 328.70
Less: Adjustment on account of Depreciation - -
Amount available for appropriation 474.27 651.70
Less: Appropriations:
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve 163.21 83.83
 Transfer to Reserve Fund (u/s 45 IC of the RBI Act 1934) 3.96 64.60
Transfer to Special reserve fund u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income i 4374
Tax Act, 1961
Provision for dividend on Preference shares - 2.25
Corporate Dividend Tax on Dividend paid on Preference Shares - 2.78
Balance of Profit carried forward 307.10 454.50
Earnings per Equity Share 0.80 29.16

BUSINESS REVIEW

The revenue from the operations of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 stood at Rs.
2,190.47 Crores and profit after tax of the Company was Rs. 19.81 Crores. The profitability of the

Company is expected to further grow in the coming years.



STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Your Company is a non-deposit taking NBFC registered with the RBI and a 100% subsidiary of one
of the largest housing finance companies ("HFCs"} in India and a notified financial institution under
the SARFAESI Act.

Your Company focuses primarily on long-term secured mortgage-backed loans and offer loans
against property to SME businesses to the target client base of salaried and self-employed
individuals and small and medium-sized enterprises. It also offer mortgage loans to real estate
developers in India in the form of lease rental discounting for commercial premises and
construction finance for the construction of residential premises. During the year under review,
there were no changes in the nature of business of the Company. '

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend on the equity shares of
the Company for the financial year 2019-20. '

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

To ensure continuity of guidance Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha (DIN: 01352748) and Mr. Shamsher
Singh Ahlawat (DIN: 00017480), the existing Independent Directors of the Company, the Board had
re-appointed them as Independent Directors of the Company for another term of 5 years from
March 16, 2020 up to March 15, 2025.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Anil Malhan (DIN:
01542646), Director of the Company, retires by rotation and, being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

All the present Independent Directors of the Company have given declaration that they meet the
criteria of independence laid down under Section 149(6) of the of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mr. Ashish Kumar Jain is the Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) and Mr. Ajit Kumar Singh is the Company
Secretary (CS) & Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

RATING UPGRADES

Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited [ICCL], a 100% subsidiary of Indiabulls Housing Finance
Limited continues to enjoy the long term credit rating of AA from CRISIL, a Standard & Poor’s
company, CARE and long term credit rating of AA+ from Brickwork Ratings.

ICCL’s subordinated debt is also rated at long term credit rating of AA by CRISIL, CARE and AA+
Brickwork Ratings.

REGULATORY GUIDELINES

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) is the regulator for Non-Banking Financial Companies. In accordance
with this, the Company is in compliance with all regulations pertaining to Accounting Standards,
Prudential norms for asset classification, income recognition, provisioning, capital adequacy and
credit ratings.



BORROWINGS

The Company primarily sources funds through Term Loans, Cash Credit, Non-Convertible
Debentures (NCDs), Subordinate Debt and Commercial Paper (CP). The outstanding debt as on
March 31, 2020 was Rs. 8,878.06 Crore as compared to Rs. 10,806.62 Crore as on March 31, 2019.

ISSUANCE OF SECURED AND UNSECURED NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (NCDS)

During the FY 2019-20, the Company has issued and allotted, by way of private placement, 500
UInsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Debt in the nature of Debentures of face
value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each aggregating to Rs. 5 Crores and 14,000 Secured Redeemable Non-
Convertible Debentures of face value of Rs. 10,00,000 each aggregating Rs. 1400 Crores.

There are no NCDs which have not been claimed by the investors or not paid by the Company after
the date on which the NCD became due for redemption.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020, stood at Rs. 247,79,93,240/-
comprising of 24,77,99,324 equity shares of Rs 10 /- each.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES
As on March 31, 2020, 99.99% of the shareholding of the Company is in Demat mode.
ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

(i) Registered Office:

M-62 & 63, First Floor,

Connaught Place,

New Delhi- 110 001

Email: helpdesk@indiabulls.com

Tel: 011 3025 2900, Fax: 011 3015 6901

Website: http://www.indiabullscommercialcredit.com

(ii) Corporate Office:

(a) “Indiabulls House”

448-451, Udyog Vihar, Phase V,
Gurugram - 122 016, Haryana

Tel: 0124 668 1199, Fax; 0124 668 1240

(b) “Indiabulls House”, Tower I,

17t Floor, Indiabulls Finance Centre,

S. B. Marg, Elphinstone Road, Mumbai 400 013
Tel: 022 6189 1000, Fax: 022 6189 1421

DEBENTURE TRUSTEES

1. IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Contact Person: Mr. Krishnakant Sharma
Address: Asian Building, Ground Floor,

17, R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate,
Mumbai - 400 001 (Maharashtra)

Tel: (022) 40807008; Fax: (022) 66311776



Website: http://www.idbitrustee.co.in/

2. Beacon Trusteeship Limited

Contact Person: Mr. Vitthal Nawandhar
Address: 4C & D, Siddhivinayak Chambers,
Gandhi Nagar, Opp. MIG Club,

Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400051

Tel:

022-26558759

Fax: 022-26558761
Website: http://www.heacontrustee.co.in

3. Axis Trustee Services Limited

Contact Person: Ms. Mangalagowri Bhat

Address: 2nd Floor, Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli,

Mumbai - 400 025 (Maharashtra)

Tel:

(022) 24252525/ 43252525

Website: http://www.debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com/

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT

KFin Technologies Private Limited

(Formerly known as Karvy Fintech Private Limited)
Selenium Tower B, Plot No.31-32,

Gachibowli Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Hyderabad - 500 032, Tel : 040-6716 2222,

Fax: 040-23001153

https://www kfintech.comy/

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company being a Non Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company, has not accepted any
deposits from the public under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

AUDITORS

(a)

(b)

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Ajay Sardana Associates (FRN: 016827N), Chartered Accountants (ICAI Registration No.:
016827N), were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Eleventh Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 8, 2017, for a period of five years i.e. until
the conclusion of the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self - explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further explanation. Also, no frauds have been reported by the
Auditors of the Company in terms of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditors & Secretarial Audit Report
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made

thereunder, the Company has appointed M/s S. K. Hota & Associates, Company Secretaries in
practice as its Secretarial Auditors, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company, for the



Financial Year 2019-20. The Company has provided all assistance, facilities, documents, records
and clarifications etc. to the Secretarial Auditors for conducting their audit. The Report of
Secretarial Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20, is annexed as Annexure 1, forming part of
this Report. The Report is self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further explanation.

(c) Cost Records

The Company is not required to prepare and maintain cost records pursuant to Section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in the Notes to the Financial Statements have
been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company, as at March 31, 2020 and the profit and loss of the company for the year ended on
that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that such financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place
and were adequate and operating effectively.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 AND SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH THE RELEVANT RULES

The information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 134 and Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the relevant rules (to the extent applicable), not elsewhere mentioned in this
Report, are as under:

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of extract of Annual Return, as on the financial year ended March 31, 2020,
pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Séction 134 of the Companies Act,
2013, in form MGT-9, are given in Annexure 2 forming part of this Report as well as available on the

website of the Company at http://indiabullscommercialcredit.com/

BOARD MEETINGS

During the Financial Year 2019-20, 23 (Twenty Three) Board Meetings were convened by the Board
of Directors of the Company.



LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the FY 2019-20, in terms of the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company did not make any investments through more than two layers of investment companies.
Further, the Company, being a non-banking finance company and registered with the Reserve Bank
of India, loans given, guarantees provided and investments made by it, were not covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, no materially significant related party transaction was entered by the Company
with its Promoters, Key Management Personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All the related party transactions,
entered into by the Company, during the financial year, were in its ordinary course of business and
on an arm’s length basis.

Further, Your Directors wish to draw attention of the members to Notes to the financial statement
which sets out related party disclosures.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an elaborate system of internal controls commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations; it also covers areas like financial reporting, fraud control, compliance
with applicable laws and regulations etc. Regular internal audits are conducted to check and to
ensure that responsibilities are discharged effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

The Company being a Non-Banking Finance Company is not required to use much of energy and
technology absorption, however in compliance of Section 134(3) read with Rule - 8 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the necessary reporting with regard to conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, is an under:

A. Conservation of Energy

 The Company uses energy for its office equipment such as computers, lighting and utilities at its
work premises. As an ongoing process the following measures are undertaken to conserve energy:

a) Implementation of viable energy saving proposals.

b) - Installation of automatic power controllers to save maximum charges and energy.

¢) Awareness and training sessions, at regular intervals, to concerned operational personnel on
opportunities of energy conservation and their benefits.

B. Technology Absorption

The Company is investing in cutting edge technologies to upgrade its infrastructure set up and
innovative technical solutions, thereby increasing customer delight & employee efficiency. Next
Generation Business Intelligence & analytics tool have been implemented to ensure that while data
continues to grow, decision makers gets answers faster than ever for timely & critical level decision
making. The Company has implemented best of the breed applications to manage and automate its
business processes to achieve higher efficiency, data integrity and data security. It has helped it in
implementing best business practices and shorter time to market new schemes, products and
customer services. The Company has taken major initiatives for improved employee experience, by



implementing innovative solutions and empowering them by providing mobile platform to manage
their work while on the go.

The Company’s investment in technology has improved customer services, reduced operational cost
and development of new business opportunities. No technology was 1mported by the Company
during the last three Financial years including FY 2019-20.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year 2019-20.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has formulated
robust business Risk Management framework to identify and evaluate business risks and
opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on its
business objectives and enhance its competitive advantage. It defines the risk management
approach across the Company including the documentation and reporting. At present, the Company
has not identified any element of risk which may threaten its existence.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information of employees of the Company, employed by the Company through the year or part
thereof, as required to be made in terms of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure 3.

SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

The Company has only one subsidiary namely “Indiabulls Asset Management (Mauritius)” as a
wholly owned subsidiary (WOS) since Financial Year 2016-17. The statement pursuant to first
proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Form AOC - 1 relating to Statement containing salient
features of the financial statement of subsidiary has been attached to this report and forms part of
the financial statements.

Further, your Company is not required to consolidate its Financial Statements with its subsidiary
company in terms of clause (iii) of second proviso of Rule 6 of Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES OR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the FY 2019-20, no new company became or ceased to be subsidiary or joint venture or
associate of the Company. The Company contlnues to have one Sub51d1ary, namely, Indlabulls Asset
Management (Mauritius).



COMPLIANCES

During the year your company has complied with all applicable regulations of the Reserve Bank of
India. As per Non -Banking Finance Companies RBI Directions, 1998, the directors hereby report
that the company did not accept any public deposits during the year and did not have any public
deposits outstanding at the end of the year.

The Company is an Unlisted Company as its shares are not listed on any stock exchange. However,
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is considered as a Listed Company
as its Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures and Unsecured Redeemable Non-
Convertible Subordinated Debentures (NCDs) issued on private placement basis are listed on
Wholesale Debt Market (WDM) segment National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.
Further Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures issued through Public issue are Listed -
on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. Your Company has thus complied
with all the applicable Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted various Committees to take informed decisions in the best interest of the
Company. These Committees monitor the activities falling within their terms of reference. The
details of these committees are as under.

(A) Audit Committee
Composition

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has a duly constituted
Audit Committee which currently comprises of three members namely Mr. Anil Malhan as the
Chairman, and Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha and Mr. Shamsher Singh Ahlawat, Independent Directors
as other two members.

Terms of reference of Audit Committee

e To oversee the financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information;
e To review wilh inanagemenl, annual financial stalements and  ensure heir accuracy and
correctness before submission to the Board;

‘e To review with management and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems,
approving the internal audit plans/reports and reviewing the efficacy of their function,
discussion and review of periodic audit reports including findings of internal investigations;

e Torecommend the appointment of the auditors and their remuneration;

e To review and approve required provisions to be maintained as per IRAC norms and write off
decisions and regulatory requirements on Balance Sheet Disclosures.

e To hold discussions with the Auditors.

e Review and monitoring of the auditor’ independence and performance and effectlveness of the
audit process.

e Examination of the auditor’ report on financial statements of the Company (in addition to the

~ examination of the financial statements) before submission to the Board.

e Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

e Valuation of undertakings and assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.

e Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters as and when
such funds are raised and also reviewing the utilization of the funds so raised for purposes



other than those stated in the relevant offer document, if any and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board in this regard.

e Review and monitoring of the performance of the statutory auditors and effectiveness of the
audit process. :

e To hold post audit discussions with the auditors to ascertain any area of concern

e To review the whistle blower mechanism.

e Approval to the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications ,
experience and background etc. of the candidate.

e Review of information system audit of the internal systems and processes to assess the
operalional 1isks faced by e Company and also eusures that e information system audit of
internal systems and processes is conducted periodically.

Meetings during the year

During the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the Committee met 5 (five) times.
(B) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Compeosition

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has a duly constituted
Nomination & Remuneration Committee (N&R Committee) which currently comprises of three
members namely Mr. Anil Malhan as the Chairman, and Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha and Mr. Shamsher
Singh Ahlawat, Independent Directors as other two members.

Terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee

e To ensure ‘fit and proper’ status of all the directors on a continuing basis.
e To identify & advice Board in the matter of appointment of new Director.

Meetings during the year
During the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the Committee met 3 (three) times.
Policy for selection and appointment of Directors

The (N&R Committee) has adopted a charter which, iriter alia, deals with the manner of selection of
the Board of Directors, senior management and their compensation. This Policy is accordingly
derived from the said Charter.

a. The incumbent for the positions of Directors and/or at senior management, shall be the
persons of high integrity, possesses relevant expertise, experience and leadership qualities,
required for the position. 4 ) )

b. The Directors shall be of high integrity, with relevant expertise and experience so as to have
the diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of finance, banking,
regulatory, taxation, law, governance and general management.

c. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the independent nature of the proposed
appointee vis-a-vis the Company, shall be ensured.

d. The N&R Committee shall consider qualification, experience, expertise of the incumbent, and
shall also ensure that such other criteria with regard to age and other qualification etc,, as
laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 or other applicable laws are fulfilled, before
recommending to the Board, for their appointment as Directors.



e. In case of re-appointment, the Board shall take into consideration, the performance
evaluation of the Director and his engagement level.

Remuneration Policy

Company’s Remuneration Policy is market led, based on the fundamental principles of payment for
performance, for potential and for growth. It also takes into account the competitive circumstances
of the business, so as to attract and retain quality talent and leverage performance significantly. The
N&R Committee recommends the remuneration payable to the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel, for approval by Board of Directors of the Company, subject to the approval of its
shareholders, wherever necessary. Presently, no remuneration is paid to any of the Director of the
Company.

¢) Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Committee
Composition

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has duly
constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. The current composition of CSR
Committee comprises of three members namely Mr. Anil Malhan as the Chairman, Mr. Shamsher
Singh Ahlawat and Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha, Independent Directors as other two members.

Terms of reference of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

e To recommend to the Board, the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company.
e To approve the expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities.

e To oversee and review the effective implementation of the CSR activities.

e To ensure compliance of all related applicable regulatory requirements.

Meetings during the year

During the financial year ended March 31, 2020, the Committee met 2 (two) times.

Projects undertaken

As part of its initiatives under “Corporate Social Responsibility”, the Company has undertaken
projects in the area of development of Indian Arts & Culture, Sanitation, Renewable Energy etc. as
per its CSR Policy and the details given in Annual Report on CSR Activities attached as “Annexure 4”,
forming part of this Report. The project is in accordance with Schedule VII of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the relevant rules.

d) Stakeholder relationship Committee

Composition

In compliance with the provisions of the Section 178(5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
duly constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee. The current composition of Stakeholder
Relationship Committee comprises of three members namely Mr. Anil Malhan as the Chairman, Mr.
Shamsher Singh Ahlawat and Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha, Independent Directors as other two

members.

Terms of reference of Stakeholder relationship Committee



(i) To consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company.

(ii) To approve requests for NCDs transfers and transmissions.

(ili) To approve the requests pertaining to remat of NCDs/sub division/consolidation/issue of
renewed and duplicate NCDs certificates efc.

Meetings during the year
During the financial year ended March 31, 2020, the Committee met 4 (four) times.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board reassessed the framework,
methodology and criteria for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole, including Board
committee(s), as well as performance of each director(s)/Chairman. The existing parameters
includes effectiveness of the Board and its committees, decision making process, Directors/
members participation, governance, independence, quality and content of agenda papers, team
work, frequency of meetings, discussions at meetings, corporate culture, contribution, role of the
Chairman and management of conflict of interest. On the basis of these parameters, the NRC had
reviewed at length the performance of each director individually and expressed satisfaction on the
process of evaluation and the performance of each Director. The performance evaluation of the
Board as a whole and its committees as well as the performance of each director individually,
including the Chairman was carried out by the entire Board of Directors. The performance
evaluation of the Chairman, Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors in their meeting held on December 26, 2019. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an elaborate system of internal controls commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. It also covers areas like financial reporting, fraud control, compliance
with applicable laws and regulations etc. Regular internal audits are conducted to check and to
ensure that responsibilities are discharged effectively.

NUMBER OF CASES FILED, IF ANY, AND THEIR DISPOSAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE SEXUAL

HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013 '

The Company has zero tolerance towards any action on the part of any of its officials, which may fall
under the ambit of ‘Sexual Harassment’ at workplace, and is fully committed to uphold and maintain
the dignity of every woman employee of the Company. The Company’s Sexual Harassment Policy
provides for protection against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for prevention and
redressal of such complaints.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013:

i. number of complaints filed during the financial year - Nil
ii. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year - Nil
iii. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year- Nil

Further, the Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention,



Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to
redress complaints received, if any, regarding sexual harassment.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Board of Directors state that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) respectively relating to Meetings of the Board, its Committees and the
General Meetings as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of
its business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company has implemented the Vigil
Mechanism Policy (“the Policy”), to provide an avenue for employees to report matters without the
risk of subsequent victimization, discrimination or disadvantage. The Policy applies to all employees
working for the Company. Pursuant to the Policy, the whistle blowers can raise concerns relating to
matters such as breach of Company’s Code of Conduct, fraud, bribery, corruption, employee
misconduct, illegality, misappropriation of Company’s funds / assets etc. A whistle-blowing or
reporting mechanism, as set out in the Policy, invites all employees to act responsibly to uphold the
reputation of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Policy aims to ensure that serious concerns are
properly raised and addressed and are recognized as an enabling factor in administering good
governance practices.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Company has been able to operate efficiently because of the culture of professionalism,
creativity, integrity and continuous improvement in all functional areas and the efficient utilization
of all its resources for sustainable and profitable growth. Your Directors wish to place on record
their appreciation of the contributions made all those who were connected with the Company, for
their support during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

%/14 A MM{?

Ajit Kumar Mittal Ripudaman Bandral
Place: Mumbai Non-Executive Chairman Managing Director
Date: August 12, 2020 DIN: 02698115 DIN: 07910257
















Annexure 2

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
-Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN UG65923DL2006PLC150632
ii Registration Date 07/07/2006
iii Name of the Company Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by Shares
V. Address of the Registered office M - 62 & 63, First Floor, Connaught Place, New Delhi-
& contact details 110001, Tel: 011 3025 2900, Fax: 011 3015 6901
Vi Whether listed company Yes {Only Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible
Debentures and Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible
Subordinated Debentures. (NCDs) issued on Private
placement basis are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market
(WDM) segment of National Stock Exchange of India
Limited and BSE Limited and Secured Redeemable Non -
Convertible Debentures issued through Public issue are
listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and
BSE Limited}
vii Name, Address & contact details of KFIN Technologies Private Limited
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. (Unit: Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited)
Selenium Tower B, Plot No.31-32, Gachibowli Financial
District, Nanakramguda,
Hyderabad — 500 032 ‘
Tel: 040-6716 2222 - Fax: 040-23001153
E-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com
il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated
SL No Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products/services Product /service of the company
1 Commercial Loan Activities 65923 91.90%
m PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES .
S Name & Address of the CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABL
No Company SUBSIDIARY/ SHARE E
ASSOCIATE S HELD SECTION
1 Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited | L65922DL2005PLC136029 | Holding Company 100% 2(46) of the
M - 62 & 63, First Floor, Companies
Connaught Place, New Delhi- Act, 2013
110001
2 Indiabulls Asset Management Foreign Company Subsidiary 100% 2(87) of the
(Mauritius)** c/o Citco (Mauritius) Company Companies
Limited, 4th Floor, Tower A, Act, 2013
1 Cyber City Ebene, Mauritius

**Currently under liquidation.
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(i) Categ

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

ory-wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholder
s

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

%
chan
ge
durin
d the
year

Demat Physical

Total

% of

Total

Shar
es

Demat Physic
al

Total

% of
Total
Share

A.
Promoters

(1) Indian

a)
Individual/HUF

b) Central
Govt.

0 0

0

0 0

0

c) State Gowt.

0 0

0

0 0

0

‘0

d) Bodies
Corporates®

24,77,99,300 24

24,77,99,324

24,77,99,300 24

24,77,99,324

100

e) Bank/FI

0

0

0

0

f) Any other

0

0

0

0

SUB
TOTAL:(A) (1)

24.77,09,300 | 24

24,77,99,324

24,77,99,300 24

24,77,99,324

100

(2) Foreign

a) NRI-
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL
(A) (2)

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
(R)=
(A)(1)+A)2)

24,77,99,300 24

24,77,99,324

100

24,77,99,300 24

24,77,99,324

100

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDI
NG

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

(=]

(=]

o

b) Banks/FI

C) Central govt

d) State Gowt.

e) Venture
Capital Funds

o] O O] ©
O O O ©

O] O O ©

o} O O ©

o] O O ©

O] O O ©

o O O] ©

o] O O] ©

) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls




h) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(specify)

SUB TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B)(1):

(2) Non
Institutions

a) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

o O] O O
o O O] O
o] O O O
o Of O ©
o O O ©
o] O O O
o] O O O
o] O] o ©

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs

i) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

c) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(specify)

SUB TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
(B)2):

Total Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shareholding '
(B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total 24,77,99,300 24 | 24,77,99,324 | 100 | 24,77,89,300 24 | 24,77,99,324 100
(A+B+C)

*Includes 5 individual nominees holding 4 equity share each, 1 individual nominee holding 3 equity shares and 1 individual
nominee holding 1 equity share on behalf of Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited (Holding Company).

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. |Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
No. |[Name beginning of the year end of the year in
sharehold
ing
during
No of shares % of total {% of shares [No of shares % of total |% of shares the year
shares |pledged/ ‘ shares |pledged/
of the encumbered _ of the encumbere
company |to total company (d to total
shares shares
Indiabulls Housing 24,77,99,324 100% NIL 24,77,99,324 100% NIL Nil

1 |Finance Limited*
Total 24,77,99,324 100% . NIL 24,77,99,324 100% NIL Nil

o O O O




(iii)

*Includes 5 individual nominees holding 4 equity share each, 1 individual nominee holding 3 equity shares and 1

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Specify if there is no change)

. individual nominee holding 1 equity share, on behalf of Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited (Holding Company).

Sl No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the Year the year
No. of Shares| % of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 24,77,99,324 100% 24,77,99,324 100%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters AN
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) ‘
At the end of the year 24,77,99,324 100% 24,77,99,324 100%

AMNo Change in Promoters’ shareholding.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs &ADRs)

Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end
of the year of the year
o,
Sl. No For each ‘of the Top 10 Shareholders % of total fhg:::t::
No. of shares | shares of the No of shares" the
company
- company
1 | NIL* NIL NIL | NIL NIL
*The entire shareholding of the Company is held by, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited along with its nominees.
{v)Shareholding of Directors & KMP
(A) Shareholding of Directors:
Sl Name Shareholding Date wise Cumulative
No Incroaso / Shareholding
Decrease in ’
shareholdin
g during
the year
specifying [ during the year (01-
the reasons | Apr-2019 to 31-Mar-
for increase 2020)
Date [beginning of the | No. of % of total /. decrease | No, of |.% of total
year Shares shares of Shares shares
(01-Apr-2019) /end of the of the
the year (31-Mar-2020)] Company Company
1 | Mr. Anil Malhan, 01-Apr-19 0 0 - -
Non-Executive Director 31-Mar-20 0 0 0
2 | Mr. Ajit Kumar Mittal, 01-Apr-19 0 0 -
Non_-Executlve 31-Mar-20 0 0 0
Chairman
3 | Mr. Shamsher Singh 01-Apr-19 0 0 - -
Ahlawat, e
Independent Director 31-Mar-20 0 0 0
4 | Mr. Prem Prakash 01-Apr-19 0 0 - -
Mirdha, EyPe
Independent Director 31-Mar-20 0 0 0




5 | Mrs. Priya Jain, 01-Apf—19 0 0 - -
Non-Executive Director 31-Mar-20 0 0 N 0 0
6 | Mr. Ripudaman Bandral, 01-Apr-19 0 0 - -
Managing Director 31-Mar-20 0 0 N 0 0
(B) Shareholding of KMP:
Date wise Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholding Increase /- during the year (01-Apr-
Sl Decrease in | 2019 to 31-Mar-20)
No. shareholding
Name Date [beginning during the
of the year No. of % of total year No. of % of total
(01-Apr-2019) [ Shares shares of specifying Shares shares
/end of the the the reasons of the
year Company for increase / Company
(31-Mar-2020)] decrease
4 | Mr. Ashish Kumar Jain, 01-Apr-19 0 0 ) - -
CFO 31-Mar-20 0 0 0 0
5 | Mr. Ajit Kumar Singh, 01-Apr-19 0 0 i - -
Company Secretary 31-Mar-20 0 0 0 0

(vi). INDEBTEDNESS

Amount (In Crore)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outsfandinglaccrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
. Unsecured , . Total
: exciuding Deposits :
Indebtedness at the beginning of deposits Loans Indebtedness
the financial year
10,806.62

i) Principal Amount 8,326.06 2,480.56 -
i) Interest due but not paid ) ) B )

100.82 - 145.88
iit) Interest accrued but not due 45.06
Total (i+ii+iii) 8,371.12 2,581.38 - 10,952.50
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
i) Principal Amount 50.81 (1,979.37) - (1,928.56)
ii) Interest due but not paid ) B ) )
i) Interest accrued but not due 103.56 (88.51) ) 15.05
Net Change 154.37 (2,067.88) - (1,913.51)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 8,376.87 501.19 - 8,878.06
i) Interest due but not paid ) ) ) )
iii) Interest accrued but not due 148.62 12.31 B 160.93




<

‘| Total (i+ii-+iii)

8,525.49

513.50

- 9,038.99

(vii). REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager

SI. No | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Total Amount (in
MD/WTD/Manager Rs.)
1 Gross salary Mr. Ripudaman Bandral,
Managing Director
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 1,61,23,954 1,61,23,954
17(1) of the Income Tax. 1061. :
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income 1,61,100 1,61,100
tax Act, 1961*
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of - -
the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option - -
3 Sweat Equity: - -
4 Commission as % of profit/others (specify) - .
5 Others, please specify
Total (A) 1,62,85,054 1,62,85,054
Ceiling as per the Act ¥ -5.16 crore (being 10% of the net profits of the
Company calculated as per Section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013) : )

* Excludes value of perquisites on exercise of stock options.

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. No Particulars of Remuneration Total
1 independent Mr. Shamsher Singh Ahlawat Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha Amount
Directors (InRs.)
(a) Fee for attending Nil Nil Nil
board/ committee
meetings
(b) Commission Nil Nil Nil
(c) Others, please Nil Nil Nil
specify
Total (1) Nil Nil Nil
2 Other Non-Executive Mr. Ajit Kumar Mr. Anil Mrs. Priya Jain -
Directors Mittal Malhan
(a) Fee for attending Nil Nil Nil Nil
board/ committee
meetings
(b) Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
(c ) Others, please Nil Nil Nil Nil
specify
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Managerial Nil Nil Nil Nil
Remuneration
Ceiling as per the Act | ¥ -0.52 crore (being 1% of the net profits of the Company calculated as per Section
198 of the Companies Act, 2013)
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" C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Total Amount
1 Gross Salary CEO, Not Mr. Ajit Kumar Singh, Mr. Ashish (InRs.)
applicable Company Kumar Jain, CFO
Secretary
(a) Salary as per NA 27,38,400.03 67,39,001.05 94,77,401.08

provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.
(b) Value of perquicitee NA 2,21,858 2,21,858
u/s 17(2) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961*

(c ) Profits in lieu of NA - - -
salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax

Act, 1961
NA - 27,87,500 27,87,500
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity NA - - -
NA - - -
4 Commission as % of
profit/others (specify)
Others, please specify NA - - -
5
' 27,38,400.03 97,48,359.05 1,24,86,759.08
Total .

* Excludes value of perquisites on exercise of stock options.
\%1 PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

During the year under review, the Company, its directors or any of its officers were not liable for any penalty, punishment or
any compounding of offences under the Companies Act, 2013.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ~
L - L\f’ A "
jit Kumar Mittal %Lp; \d

aman Bandral
Place: Gurugram ’ Non-Executive Chairman Managing Director

Date: August 12, 2020 - DIN: 02698115 DIN : 07910257
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Annexure-4
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programs,
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy and projects or
programs.

The Company focuses its CSR efforts on such areas, where it could provide maximum benefits to the
society at large. These are, improving awareness of communities towards Arts and Cultural
Development etc. The Company will continue to engage with stakeholders including experts, NGOs,
professional bodies / forums and the government and would take up such CSR activities in line with the
government’s intent, which are important for the society at large. The Company may also undertake
such other CSR projects, where societal needs are high or in special situations (natural disasters etc.)

CSR Policy is stated herein below:

Web-link: http://indiabullscommercialcredit.com/

Composition of the CSR Committee

Mr. Anil Malhan (Chairman)

Mr. Shamsher Singh Ahlawat (Independent Director)
Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha (Independent Director)

Average Net Profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs. 3 ,573,500,803 /-
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above): Rs. 71,471,000/-.
Details of CSR spend for the financial year:

a. Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 71,471,000/-

b. Amount unspent, if any: Nil
c¢. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

CSR project or Sector in Projects or Programs Amount Amount Spent on Cummulative Amount Spent
activity which the Outlay Project or Programs Expenditure Direct or through

identified project is {Budget) Sub Heads: up to 31st implementing

covered Project or March 2020 agency
District State Programs- Direct Overhea
wise On Project ds
Programs

Development of Arts & ' ' Implementing’

Indian Arts & Cultural PAN India PAN India 1,64,71,000 ) ) ) Agency ( In.diabulls
Culture Development Foundation)*

Mumbai

Thane
Kumud Implementing
(Sanlt.ary Sanitation Raigad Maharastra 2,50,00,000 2729 ) 2729 Agency ( lnf:habulls
Napkins) ] : Foundation)*

Palghar

Nashik




Implementing
Solar Power Renewable
i A i Indiab
3 plants Eneray PAN India PAN India 3,00,00,000 _ ; 2729 Agency ( n.d[a *ulls
Foundation)
Total 7,14,71,000 2,729 -

*Indiabulls Foundation Is a registered Trust.

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amount in Board’s report.

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has contributed its entire CSR expenditure aggregating
to Rs. 71,471,000/~ to the corpus of Indiabulls Foundation, for undertaking CSR projects, on its behalf.

7. Aresponsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy, is in compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

The Company understands that for it to continue to prosper over the long term, the community,
environment and society at large must also prosper. During the financial year 2019-20, the
implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy of the Company were environmental friendly and in
compliance with the applicable laws, CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

For Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

Place: Gurugram Prem Prakash Mirdha nil Malhau
Date: August 12, 2020 Director & Member-CSR Committee Director & Chairman-CSR Committee
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CHARTERIED ACCCHNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

(Formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(formerly indiabulls Intrastructure Credit Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Other Comprehensive
fncome), Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, inclueding a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information {the “Financial Statements™)

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a trac and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of atfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its profit
including other comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (“SAs™). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
Turther described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAID) together with the cthical requirements that are
refevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilied owr other cthical responsibilities i accordance with these
requirements and the [CAs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sulficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Staterents.

Emphuasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 7 to the accompanying Financial Statements which describes the effects of
uncertainties relating to COVID — 19 pandemic outbreak on the Company’s operations, that are
dependent upon future developments, and the impact thereof on the Company’s estimates of impairment
of loans to customers outstanding as at March 31, 2020, and that such estimates may be affected by the
severity and duration of the pandemic. Our opinion is not moditied in respect of this matter.

Charteru)
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Key Aundit Matters

Key audit matters are those matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters deseribed below o be the key audit matters (o be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilitics described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit incloded the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Financial Statements, The results of our audit procedures, inciuding the
procedures performed to address the maiters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the

accompanying Financial Statenients,

ey Audit Matters

1 Auditor’s Response

a) Impairment of financial assets (expected credit
loss - BCL) (Refer note 7 to the inancial statements)

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109,
the Company 13 required to provide for impairment
of its financial assels using the expected credit loss
("ECL") approach which involves an estimation of
the probability of loss on the financial assets over
their life, considering reasonable and supportable
tnformation aboul past events, current condilions
and forecasts of future economic conditions which
could impact the credit quality of the Company’s
toans and advances. This process requires a
signilicant degree of judgement to be applied by the
management in respect of following matters, tn
respect of the Company’s loan portfolio:

(i) Classification of loan portfolio into stages and
estimation of behavioral life,

(i) Estimation of losses in respect of those classes of
loans which had no or minimal historical defaults,

(i) Management overlay  for macro-economic
factors and estimation of their impact on the eredit
quality of the loans.

The Company has developed a financinl model that
derives key assumptions used within the provision
calcufation such as probability of default (PDY) and
toss given defanit (L.GD). The output of such model
is then applied to the caleulation for the provision for
expected credit loss caleulation  with  other
information including the exposure at default

(EAD),

Principal Audit Procedures

Read and  assessed  the Company’s
accounting policies for the process of
estimation of impairment of financial assets
and whether such policy was in accordance
with the requirements of Ind AS 109 and the
governance framework approved by the
Board of Directors pursuant 1o Reserve
Bank of India guidelines issued on 13
March 2020.

Bvaluated the appropriateness of the
Company’s  assumptions used by the
Company Tor grouping and staging of loan
portfolio into vartous categories and default
buckets and their appropriateness for
determining the probabitity of default (PL)
and toss-given default (LGD) rates.

Tested the operating effectivencss of the
controls for staging of loans based on their
past-due status. We also tested a sample of
stage | and Stage 2 loans (o assess whether
any indicators  were present  which
suggested the classiheation of such loans
under stage 2 or 3.

Performed fests (on sample basis) to verify
the completeness and accuracy of the input
data used to determine the PD and LGD
mtcaand,}tw such data with the

independent auditor's report — ICCL — March 31, 2020
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Additional considerations on account of COVID-19

Pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India circular dated
27 March 2020 ("RB! circular’) allowing lending
institutions to ofter moratoriwm o borrowers on
paymenl ol inslalments talling due between 1 Maych
2020 and 31 May 2020, the Company has extended
moratorium to its borrowers in accordance with ils
Board approved policy.

In Management’s view and considering the guidance
provided by the Institute of Chariered Accountants
of India, providing moratorium io borrowers at a
mass scale, based on RBI directives, by itself is no
considered to result in a SICR for such borrowers,

The Company has recorded a provision for
impairment due to expected credil foss (ECL), of
Rs.267.77 crores in respect of its loans and advances
as at 31 March 2020, to reflect, among other things,
an mereased risk of deterioration in macro-economic
factors caused by COVID-19 pandemic. The ECL
provision has been delermined based on estimates
using information available as of the reporting date
and given the unique nature and scale of the
ccongmic impact of this pandemic, the expected
credit toss is based on wvarious variables and
assumplians, which could result in actual credit loss
being different than that being estimated. Tn view of
the high degree of Management’s judgment involved
in estimation of ECL, accentuated by the COVID-19
pandemic, it is a key audit matter.

o Assessed

o Tested

b} De-recognition of financial assets
(Refer Notes 7 and 44 (o the Financial Statements)

The Company has, during the year ended March 31,
2020, assigned loans amounting to Rs, 1,139.85
crores for managing its funding requirements and
recorded  net income of Rs. 8.26 crores. In
accordance with Ind AS 109, de-recognition of
Fnancial assels (loans) transferred by the Company
through assignment is based on the ‘risk and reward’
model and a “‘control” model, In case de-recognition
criteria are met, the financial assets assigned are de-
recognized and difference between carrying value
and consideration ncluding the present value of
interest payments that it would not give up (excess
werest spread  (E1S) receivable) is recognized as
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year,

the additional  considerations
applied by the Management lor staging of
loans as SICR or default categories in view
of Company’s policy on moratorium.

the arithmetical
caleulation of the provision
performed by the Company.

accuracy  of
for ECL

o Assessed the disclosures in the Financial

Statemenls in respect of provision for ECL
in accordance with the requirements of ind
A5 109 and ind AS 107 including the
specific disclosures made with regards 1o
the impact of COVID-19 on ECL
estimation,

Principal audit procedures

* Assessed (on sample basis) assignment
agreements 10 evalvate  whether the  de-
recognition criteria have been met,

* Assessed the significant cstimates and

Judgments, Including the discount rate and

expected remaining life of the portfolio
transferred  uvsed by  the Company for
computation  of  excess  interest  spread
receivable, servicing asset and  servicing
liability.

«  Tesied  the  arthmetical  accuracy  of

computation of the excess interest spread
receivable, ?’Mﬁﬁi@; ssel  and  servicing
X .

independent auditor’s report — 1ICCL — March 31, 2020
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The Company also records a servicing asset and
servicing liability at their fair value for the right | « Assessed the disclosures included in ihe
retained for servicing the financial asset for the | Financial Statements with respect to  de-
service contract and the related costs to be incurred. | recognition in accordance with the requirements
of Ind A% 109 and Ind A% 107.

'The assessment of derecognition criteria being met
invodves significant judgements and furthermore the
meagiurement of the related EIS veceivable income,
servicing asset and liability requires significant
estimates t0 be made with respect to the discount
rate, expected portfolio life, prepayment and
foreclosures, Given the complexity and the volume
of such transactions the same has been considered a
key audit matler,

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the olher
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company s Directors’
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledpe obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. [f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
1 report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statcments

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act,
with respect o the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial pusition), profit or loss including other comprehensive loss (financial performance),
changes i equity and cash fTows olthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“END AS”) specified under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frands and other regularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the destgn, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating elfectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to frand or error.

5{’ Tia Fhereg
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In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
10 continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related (o gomg concern and using the
goig coneern basis of accounting unless management either intends to higquidate the Company or to
cease operalions, or has no realistic allemative but to do so. Those Board of Dircctors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s {inancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guaranice that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect & material misstaterment when it exists.
Misstaternents can arise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggrogale, they coutd reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the awdit. We also:

e ldentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ovr opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit
procedures Lhat are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)0) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial contrals system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

»  EBvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, 1t we conclude that o material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report 1o the relaed disclosures in the financial statements or, it such
disclosures are inadequaie, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue a8 8 going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any sigaificant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Chartered
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought (o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the malters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March
31, 2020 and are therefore the key audit matters. We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
comminication.

Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

b As required by ihe Compantes (Auditor™s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), tssued by the Central
Government of India in tenns of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the “Annexure A7, a slatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable,

2. As requered by Section 143(3) of the Acl, we report that;

(a) We have soughtl and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpases of our audit;

(b} Tn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢} The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity deatt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the fndian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect Lo the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer 10 oo separale Report in “Annexure B,

(g) Tn ovr opinion and according to the information and explanatons given 1o us, the remuneration
paid by the Company {o its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions
of Section 197 of the Act. The Company has taken requisite approvals in the general meeting
in respect of remuneration paid to the Managing Director tn excess of the limit Jaid down under
Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us;
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{h) Wilh respect 1o the other matters (o be included in the Auditor’s Reporl in accordance with Rule
I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Financial Statements — Refer Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

i) The Company did not have any Jong-tenm contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any matertal foreseeable losses,

i) There here were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Far Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 016827N
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Anpexure A Y0 the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabuils Commercial Credit Limited (formerly Indiabolls Infrastructure Credit Limited) for
the year eaded March 31, 2020

Report on the statement of matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

(1)
(1)

(b)

(e}

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

(vi)

{vii)

o respeet of its Fixed Assets:

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed asscts;

Certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals in accordance with the Company’s programme of physical verification of fixed
assety in a phased manner. According to the information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
gxamination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immaovable propetties are
held in the name of the Comparny.

The Company’s business does not involve any inventories; and accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covercd in the register maintaimed under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.,

tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees, and sccurities given in respect of which provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public during the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provistons of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (v) are not applicable to the Company.

Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business / activities, reporting under 3 (vi)
pertatning to the maintenance of cost records s noi applicabie to the Company.

() According to the information and explanations given 10 vs, the Company i generally
regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales (ax, goods and service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excize, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities, to the extent applicable. There are no arrears of undisputed statutory
dues outstanding as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

A o
] e Tl

b

wal Ohariered
- \A Lo

o

e

) f\:""" o ‘__,r-‘ .

Independent auditor’s report = [CCL = March 31, 2020 ) Page B of 12



(b} According (o the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have
any dues of income ax or sakes tax or goods and service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

{(vit)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or banks and
dues to debenture holders, The Company did not have any dues in respect of loans or
borrowing from the Government.

{(ix) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer. Further,
monies raised by the Company by way of term loans were applicd for the purpose for which
those were raised, though idle/surplus funds which were not required for immediate
utilization were gainfully invested in liquid investments payable on demand.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting on the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according o the information and explanations given
(o us by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on
the Company by the ofticers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year,

(xi) According 1o the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid and provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197, read with Schedule V to the Act, The Company
has taken requisite approvals in the general meeting in respect of remuneration paid to the
Managing Director in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the A,

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Comnpany. Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3 (xil) are
not applicable to the Company.

(xiti}  In owr opinion and according (o the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of
Companies Act, 2015 to the extent applicable and the details have been disclosed in Note
40 to the Financial Statements as required by the applicable Ind AS and the Act.

{xiv) According to the information and explanations given to usz and on an overall examination
of the balance sheel, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and henge, reporting requitermnents under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company
and, not commented upon.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them as referred 1o
i section 192 of the Act.
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{xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is engaged in the
business of Non-Banking Financial Institution as defined under section 45-[A of Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 (“RBI Act™) and is duly regisiered under section 45-1A of the R

Act, holding certificate of registration (

CoR) as a Non-Banking Financial Institution

without accepting public deposits under section 45-{A of the said RBI Act.

independent suditor’s report ~ ICCL ~ March 31, 2020

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016827N
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Annexure B to the Independent Anditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
kndiabulls Commercial Credit Limited (formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) for
the year ended March 31, 2020

~

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indiabulls Commercial Credit
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Respensibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the imernal contral over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Tnternal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“1CAI™),
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding ol its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial infornmation, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 15 to espress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
{the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAL and the Standards on Auditing, as prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an andit of internal financial controls,
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate imernal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial contrels over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and cvaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the anditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstalement of the fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference

to these Financial Statements,
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Mearing of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over Npancial reporting 15 a process destgned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
company's internal {inancial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable dotail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company:

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with gencrally accepled aceoonting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or {raud may oceur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

{pinion

In our opinion, (o the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
relerence 10 these Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the
internal controd over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016827N
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Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Amount in Rs. Crores

Particulars Noles As at As al
e March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
ASSETS
Financial assots
Gash and cash eguivalents 5 2.000.27 486,16
Hank balances other ihan ¢ash and cash . -
eguivalants b 52.36 52.53
Loans ke 11,706.49 16,740.83
Inveslimeants 8 1,590.43 417.22
Cther financlal assets 9 129.58 164.26
Non- financial assots
Current tax assets (net) 24028 101.51
Deferred tax assets (net) 10 2837
Non-current assels held for sale 11 58052 -
Property, plant and equipnent 121 5.97 8.61
Other Intangible assets 12.2 1.3 3,77
Right of Use assets 12.3 5237 -
Other non- financial assets 13 46.38 58.17
TOTAL ASSETS 16,387.30 17,045.06
LIABILITIES AND EQINTY
LEABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade payablas 4
{i} total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises -
and small enterprises
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 0.1 515
miicro enterprises and small enterprises
Dabt sectrilies 15 244038 2,215.22
Borrowings {othet than debt securities) i6 6,088 62 8,247 44
Subordinated liabitities 17 348.86 343.96
Other financial liabilties 18 3.067.27 1,620.23
Nen financial liabilities
Corent tax liabilities (net) 4.52 10.00
Pravislons 19 5.67 821
Deferred tax labilities (het) 10 - 5.82
Other non-financial liabilities 20 25.82 13.98
Equity
Euully share capital 21 247 BO 247.80
Preforence share capila 22 - -
Qther equity 23 4,159.1% 4,127.25
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 16,382, 30 e 17,045.06
Significant accounling policles 1-57

This is the Balance Sheet referred 1o in our report of aven date.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartarad Accowdants
Fiem Registration No,016827M

Rahul Mukhi
Parnar

Membership No. 0899719
New Dethi, July 03, 2020
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For and en behall of the Board of Directors of
Indiabults Commerciat-Gredit Limited
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Managing Director
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Chief Fina
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Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the year endedt March 31, 2020

Amount R, i1 crores

Particulars Hotes Year ended Year enched
March 31, 2020 March 3%, 2049
Revenue from operations
Interesl inoome 24 201372 1,471.45
Dividend income 26 46,22 101.02
Fees and commissicn income fels] 41.74 123,42
Ne:d ganirs on fair value changas a7 B30.53 -
Ned gair on derecoghition of fnancial instruments under amortised o
cost ealegory 828 63.82
Total revenue from operations 2,130.47 1,769, M
QOther income 28 .81 .69
“Total income . 2,191.28 1,760.60
Expenses
Finance cosla 28 1,158.18 20680
Net inss on far value changes 27 - 70.40
Impairment an financial instruments 3G 952 g2 36441
Employee benefils expenze 31 27.62 327
Cepreciation and amorization 12 B.87 5.06
Olhar exponses a2 15.44 14.45
Total expensos 2164.03 1,313.32
Frofit hefore tax 27.25 447,28
Tax expense: a3
(1} Cusrent tax 41.62 11,71
(2} Defermed Tax {credityebarge {34.18) 13 67
Profit for the year AW 19.81 37300
Other comprehensive Income
A (i) Hems that will ot be reclassified to profit or ioss
{a) Rameasuremant gain Aloss) on defined benefit plan (0.07) 0.10
{b) Gain/(less) o change in fai value of derivalive designated at FVQG] - 27.08
(i) tncome (2% impact on above .oz {3.50)
B (i} temns that will be reclassified to profil o 1035
(ii} fncoma 1ax impact on above -
Cther comprehensive income f lloss) AdB) (2.05) 17 68
Total comprehensive tncome for the year ~ 18.76 340.68
Eamingzs per equity share ER}
Basic {Rs.) 0.80 216
Diluted (Rs ) 0.80 24.46
Morninal value péar share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Notes forming pan of the financial slalemants 1-57

This is the Statement of Frofit and Loss referred to in our report of even dats.

For Ajay Sardana Associales
Chardered Accountants

Fltn Registration G.WZTN F
I

Raisul Muktsi
Parner

Memberghip Mo, 099719
New Delhi, July 03, 2020
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Ripulamman Bandral
Mangaging [hrector
DIN 07950257
Mumbai, July 03, 2020
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AR Malhan
Non Executive Dirscior
DIN 01547645




Indiabacis Commorcial Crodit Limited

Satemend of Cash flows for the yrar ended March 31, 2030

For thwe yiokr vnded
March 3%, 7030

Amount Rs, 10 protes

Far the year ended
March 31, 2019

A Cash flow from aperating activities

Frott hetnre 12y a7 25 27 24
Adusimants tor:
Peovision for gratully 0 8 0,82
Provison for compensawed absences 1) 003
Share basod payments to employees 2.0 2.03
Frovision for gimination ot vaue of investinent 2.2 -
Provision for impainment dun o sxprolod cradit foss 176 29 753.61
Had dobis wnlton aff Hed G2 11203
INlQIasl RRORNGES 1,144.68 820,74
ntnres! Incomic (2.022.00) (1,537 G1)
Gan an modlcation of leases {0.M) .
Danmad cost of tar vake of corporate quarantas 12.43 1.47
Balanoes na longar required. writterr back {9.01) {0.02)
Divrdand incoma (46.22) 110103
Lass an a8 of property. plant and eguipnient 0.33 .
Unraallssd pain on investments (nel) {G4.72) 275
Realsed gam on ihveslinenls (net; {15.81) &7 056
Nppreastion ang amoisalion §.R7 506G
Qperating profi¥ (loss} bofare warking £apital changes 406,58 74,83
Adjusiment tor changes In werklog capital:
Oiher inancial asss 41 80 4. ng
Qlhar pon financial BE50tE 1.1t {38 58)
Loans a4 4.769.06)
Trode payablas (5.14) A4
Fravisions for gralulty and competsdied abaenves (G 6565) {Q.A17)
Qlkar financat abihgs 1.1948.07 1,562 &1
Onar non finanoat aonties 11.85 444
Nat eash ganeratad Tron (Used in} opatations 4,538 23 (E,E52.8F)
inlprasd rocoivad 1 s 04 1.40%.48
nleras! pod (7,04 6583) (791.38)
oM Uax paldinet) [186.87) 209 15)
Net cash fenerated frond (used in} oparsting activitios 521770 (8,164,80)
Cash flow from invasiing achivitios
Pyrenasze of praperly. plant and aouipment 011} (4 €1}
Movemanl in captal advancas 017 {129
Mpvemenl n lixed doposis with banks 016 122, 28)
invastment In aquiy Shares of subsidiany company (D57} (R
[hvidond imcoma A Wn az
InlGrast rocaved AR 06 137
Mon-GUFRM ASSNE Neld 1or sale (5RO £ -
Investments in mutual funds £ olbar Inveslamants (nel) {1,004 23y {0y, B2
Nat rash {used In) Investing activitios 41,4567 2) {233,B3}
Gash fow from financling activitivs
Proconds rom meue of aoully shares (including securilies ramiam) . 217336
(hstribalion of preferance dividond {378y (13 B}
Ropaymont of ioan 12ken irom Tollow subsidisny sanpany (hal) . (14 53)
Procands from oan taken fram holding compary{nel) 341 43 G 00
Procasds Tom wsus of securad redesnabia non-convenlible detsitures 116 00 1,900 00
Procagds rom 15506 af subordinats del 400 100,00
DIRnaMUres (REuUR BXpONGES . (4,60}
Repaymond of cammargal papersinal) - 12,495,000
(Repayment of PProcords fiom working GRolal loansinst) [EREAIES)] 2134 80
{Repayment of Procenns (rom bank loans And albar BOrowines inet (451 B3 LB 65
Payrnent of lfease babiities 4.4%) -
Nat cash (usad inpgenerstod feom Boanding acthvitled (2,10%.87) 6,619,104
Net ineredse { {decrease} in cash and cash equivatanis | A+R+6 ) 1,512,141 23045
Cadh and cazh eguivalents at the beqinning of the yoar 488.16 2687 71
Cash and cash anulvalents at the ciose of I8 yoar{ D + E § B0ty e 3 000,27 ata e

Wotes torning part of the financiat slalements 147

This i the Stalement of Cash Flows teferred 10 in ow repor of even datle

AS par oy (aporl of even dala

For Ay Bandana Assorialos
Lhirlened Accountanis
Fitm Registation No. 0] G832 71

For and on pahat! of (he E‘
inthabulls Cominarclal C[}:‘dit Lirpdlad

a’-.
™, y
) w}@ﬂf.@y
) fb‘f b 3 \43% e
Rald Kukhit *" Riphdamah Bandrst A Mahan
Paraer f Maifaging Director Mo Executive Director

Mernlershin Mo 008719

BN 0710267

i - 01342640

Wew Deth, Juty (00 1) Mumibai, July O3, 2020

Aslish K
Chiel Financiaftificer
Mumba, July O, 2020

Ajil Kurflar SiAgh
Compdny Secralary
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indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Corporate Information

Indiabells Commercial Credit Limiled ("the Company”) "ICCL" was incarporated on July 07, 2006 and i3 engaged tn the business of financing, mveslmant and
alliod activities. On February 12, 2008, the Company was registered ynder section 454 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 to carry on the business of a
Nen Banking Financisl Company but does not have permizgion from {he Reserve Bank of India to accapt public deposits.

In sccordance with the provisions of section 13 and pther applicable provigions of the Companies Acl, 2013 raad with Companies (Incorporation) Hukas, 2014,
the members of lhe company 2t their Extracrdinary General Meating held on March 02, 2015, accordad thair approval to change the name of the Company, The
Company has since recaived fresh cartificate of incorporation consequant vpon changs of name from the Regislrar of Companies, Natipnat Cagitel Tersitory of
Delhi & Haryana dated March 12, 2015, in raspect of the said change. Accordingly, the name of the Company was changed from Indiabulls Infrastructure Cradit
Limited 1o Indiabulla Commerciat Credit Limited.

In accordance with the appraval of \he members of the Company, atl their Exiracrdinary ganesal mesting bold on June 12, 2015 and of the Registrar of
Companies, Nationai Capitat Territory of Dathi 8. Haryana, and pursuant fo the prenisions of Saction 13 and olher applicabla provisions, if any, of he Companies
Acl, 2013, read with applicable ryles made theraunder, new set of Memorzndum of Association {(MOA) of the Company in accordance with Table A of Schedule
I of the Companies Act, 2013, inter alia modifying sub clause & of the erstwhile main objact of the MOA, as reproduced below, ba and Is hereby adopled as
follows:

"To act 8s financial consultants, mvastiment, markating and management gonsultants/advisers and provide consultancy in various fislds including generat
administralive, secretarial, managerial, comaercial, backing, financial, economic, public relation, personal and corporale finance and direct and Indirect laxation
and ather lavies”.

The Board of Cirectors of Indiabulls Finance Company Private Limited (“IECPL") and tha Company al heir mealing held on Aprit 16, 2015 had approved, the
Scheme of Arrangement, involving the merger of IFCPL, on an ongoing basis, into the Company, pursuant o and ir terms of the provisions of Section 391 —
384 of \he Companies Act, 1956, as amended from time to lime ("Scheme of Arrgngement”). The appointed date of the proposed merger fixed under the
Scheme of Arrangement was Aprit 01, 2015, The Mon'ble High Count of Delhi, vide its order dated March 15, 2016, recoived by the Gompary on March 31,
2016, approved the Scheme of Arrangement (Qrder}, in terms of {he court approved Scheme of Arrangement, with the Tiling of the copy of the Crder, on March
31, 2018 with 1he office of ROC, NCT of Delhi & Maiyana (he Bffective Date), the Schame of Arrangemen) came inte affect and IFCPL, 48 a going ¢oncarn,
stands amaigamaled with the Company with effect fror the Appainted Date, being April 03, 2015 (in accordance with AS-14-Accounting for Amalgamations,
under the Poaling of Interasts Method). Consequent 1o the Seherne of Arrangament bacoming effeclive, the Board of Directors of the Company at their maating
held on March 31, 2016, issued and allotied 32,826,288 Equily Shares of Re. 10 each of the Company 1o the Equity Share Holders of IFCPL, against their share
holding in such equity shares a5 én Mareh 31, 2016, The issue of equity shases by tha Company in the eatia of 3:1, was in terms of the Share Exthzange Ratio
as mentioned in the Coun approved Scheme of Arrangement.

(i) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standardz {ind AS) as per the Companies (indian Accounling Slandards)
Rules, 201% a5 amended from time {o time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 20113 (the Act) along with olher relevant provisions of the Act,
lhe Master Direstion — Non-Banking Financial Company — Systemically imporiant Non-Depasit taking Corrpany and Depesit taking Cempany (Resecve Bank)
Directions, 2046 (Updated as on February 17, 2020) {'the RBI Direclions, 2014") and notification for Implementation of indian Accounting Standarg vida cireular
RBI/2019-20/170 DOR(NEF().CC.PO.NO. 109/22.10,106/2018-20 dated 13 March 2020 ('RBI Nolification for Implementation of Ind AS") iesved by RBE The
Company uzes accrugl basis of accounting except in case of significant uncertainties.

The financial slalemants are prasented in indian Rupee {INR) which is also tha functional currency of the Company,

Tha financial slalerments are prepared on a going concern basis, as tha Management is satisfied that the Company shalt be able to continua ils businass for the
foreseaable fure and oo material uncerlainly exists that may cast significant doubt on the going concern assumplicn, In making this assessme, the
Management has considared a wida ranga of informatian calating o prasent and future conditions, including fulure projections of profitabilily, cazh flows and
capital resources. The awtbreak of COVIR-18 has net affected the going concern assumption of the Company.

(i} Presentation of financial statemonts

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. Financial assets and financial liabililies are generally reported gross in the balance sheel, They are
pnly offset and reporied nal when, in addition to having an uneonditional legaily enforgesable righ! to offset the recogrised amounts withowt being contingent on a
future avent, the parties also intend to seltls on a net basts in all of the fullowing circumstances:

A. The normat course of business

8. Tha svenl of dafault

C. The event of ingolvency or bankruptey of the Group and/or its counterpatties,

These financial slatements have bean prepared in Indian Rupee which is the functicnal currency of the Company.

Tha financial sfatemeants for the year ended March 31, 2020 weare autherized and appraved for issue by the Board of Rireclers on July 03, 2020,

£t
SReuinGis



Indiabulls Commetcial Credit Limlited

MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Significant accounting policies

3.1 Use of estimates

The preparalion of Standalona financisl statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management 1o make judgments, estimales and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and fiabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting pariod. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowiedge of current events and aclions, uncertainly about those
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomas requiring a materiat adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets or lablities in fulure periods.

A, Impairment ioss on financial assets

The measurement of impairment 105588 across ail categories of linancial assats except assels valued at FVYTPL, enguires judgemont, in particulas, the
eslimation of the amourt and timing af future cash flows and collateral valuas whan delermining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increaze
in credit rigk, These eslimates are drivan by a number of factors, changes in which can resull in different levels of allowances.

The Company's expecied credit loss (ECL) caleulations are outputs of compiex models with a8 number of underlying assumptiens regarding the choice of
variable inputs and their interdependencies. Etements of the ECL modets that are conslderad acceunting judgemeants and estimates include:

» The Company's model, which assigns Probability of Defaulls (PDs)

+ The Company's criteria for gssessing if there has been & signifigant increase in cregit risk and so allpwances for finangial assets shouid be measured on &
Long Term ECL {(LTECL) basis

* The segmentalion of findncizl assals when their ECL is assessed on 2 oollechive basis

= Bevelopment of ECL madels, including the various formulas and the choice of inpuls

+ Determination of associstions beiwaen macropconomic scananos and, ecanomic inpuis, and the effact on PDs, Exposure at Oefault (EADS) and Loss Given
Dafault (LGDs)

* Selection of forward-fooking macreeconomic scenarips and their probabilily weightings, te derive the economic inputs intn the ECL models.

E. Business Model Assumption

Classification and measurement of knancial assets deponds on the results of the SPPI and the business model test. The Company determinas the business
model al & level thal reflecls how groups of financial assels are manpged togethar o achieve a partiqular husiness obyeclive. This assessment includea
judgement reflecting all relevant evidencs including how the performance of the assets is evalualed and their performance measured, the risks thal affect the
performance ¢f the assets and how these are managed and how tha managers of (he assals are compensated. The Company monltors financiat assets
meaasured at amortised cost thatl are de-recognised prior (o their malwrity o understand the reason for their disposal and whether lhe reasons are consizlent
with the objacliva of the business for which the assel was held. Moaitoring is pan of tha Company's continuaus assassmant of whathes the business model for
which tha remaining financial assets are held cantinues 10 be appropriate and if it is not apprapriale whether there has bean a change in business model and 50
a prospecliva change Lo the classificalion of thoze assats,

C. Deflned employee benefit assets and liabilities

The cost of the defined benefil gratuily plan and other post-employrmant benelits and the prasent valua of the gratwly obligation are delermined using actuarial
valuations. An acluarial valuation invelves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination
of the disgount rale, future salary ingreases and mprality retes. Due to the complexities invalved in the valuation and its long-term nature, & defined benefit
obligation is highty sensitive to changes in thesa assumptions. Al assumplions are reviewed at each reporting date.

[, Share Based Payments

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transaclions reguites determination of the most appropriate vaiuation meodel, which is dependent on the terms
and congitions af the granl. This eslimate alsa requiras detarmination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation modsl including the axpacted life of the
shara option, volalility and dividend yield and making assumplions about them.

E. Fair valug measurement

When it fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded B the balance sheet cannol be measured based on quoled pices In active markots,
their fair value is measured using vaiuation lechniques including the DCF model. The inpiis to these models are taken from observable markets where
possihle, but where lhis is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair vatues. Judgemants include considerations of puts such as
liquitlity risk, credit risk ang volatility. Changes in assumptions about these faclors could affect he reported fair valug of financial instruments.

F. Effactive interest rate {EIR) method

The Company's EIR methodology, recognises interest income using & rate of relurn that represenis the besl estimate of a conalant rate of return over the
axpacted bahavioural lifa of lvane and recognises the effect of potantially diffaran) interest rates chiargad at varinus stages snd other characteristios of the
product Ble cycla. This estimation, by nalure, requires an aloment of judgemant regarding the expecled behaviodr and life-cycie of he instruments, as welt
expected changes to the company's base rate and other fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

3.2 Cash and cash equivalents ‘
Cash and cash equivalent comprises cash i hand, demand depesis and time deposits held wilh bank, debit balance in cash credit acgount, /., .-



Indiabulla Commoreiat Credit Limited

Notes to Financial Statemoents for the year endeg March 31, 2020
Note 3: Significant accounting policies (eanitnyed):

3.3 Recognition of theome and expanse

a) knterest Income

The: Company sarms revanue primarily from giving loans, Reverus is recognized to the extent thal it is prabable that the sconemic banafits will flow 1o the
Gompany and the ravenue can be reliably measured. Interast revenue is recognized using the effective interast melhiod (EIR). The affective inlerest melod
cafcilates the ameortized cost of @ financiad instrumaat and ellocates the interast income, The effactive intarest rals is the rate thal discounts estimated fulure
cash peyments of receipts through the oxpected life of the financial inatrument or, when appropriate, u shortar period, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or lability. The calcalztion takes inte account ail contractual terms of the financtal imstrument {for axample, prepayment options) and includes any
fees or incremental costs that are direclly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future credit losses.

Tha Company calculates interest income: by applying the EIR to the gross camrying amount of financial ssaets other than credit-impaired assets. When a
financial #asel becomes credit-impalred and is, therafore, regarded as ‘Stage 3, the Company caloulates the interest 1o the exlent recoverable. if the financial
assels cures and is ne longer credit-ivpaired, the Company revers to calculating interest income,

b} Intergat expense

tntesest expense mciudes issue cosls thal aee initially recognized as par of the carrying valua of the firancial bability and amortized aver the expected life using
the effective interest method, These include fees and commisslons payabla to arrangars and other expenses such as exlernal legal costs, provided \hese are
incramental costs that ace diractly related to tha issue of 2 financial liability.

¢} Other charges and other intorest
Adaitional interest ang Qverdue interest is recognised on roalisalion basis.

e} Dividend income
Dividend incame is recognized when the Company's right to racelve the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefita associatad with tha
dhtvidend wil fiow to ihe entily and the amount of the dividend can be measured refiably. This is genarally when sharsholders approve the dividend.

3.4 Forelgn currency
The Company's financial statements are presantad in ladian Rupses {INR) which iz also the Company's functional currancy.

Transactions in foreign currencies are mitially recorded by the Company at their respective functionat qurrency spot rates at the date the transaction first
gualilies for recogrition,

Fargign currency denominated monetary assets and labilittes gre translated at the fuactipnat currengy spot rates of exchangs at the reporting date and
axchangs gains and losses arising on selffement and restatement are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historicai cesl in a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rales at the deles of the initial
transactions. Mon-monelary itams measured al fair value in @ foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined, The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary ilems maeasured at fair value is treatad in hine with the recognilicn of the gain or loss an the
change in fai¢ value of the item (i.e,, translafion differences on lems whosa fair value gain of loss |z recognized in OCI or profit or loss are also recognized in
OCI or proiit or loss, raspectivaly).

Chartered
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 34, 2020
Naote 3! Significant accounting policies (conitnued):

3.5 Leasos

The company 2ssegses at contratt inceplion whether a conlract is, or containg, 8 lease, That is. if the conlract conveys the right to contrat the use of an
identified asset for a pariod of time in exchange for consideration.

Company a3 a lossse

Tha Company applies @ single recognition and measurement approach for all laases, oxcept for short-term leages and leases of low-value sssets. The
Company recognises lease labiites to rmake lease ppyments and rightof-use assels reprosenting Lhe right to use the underlying assels.

Right-of.uge assels

The Comparny recogrises right-of-use assets al the commencement dale of the leese (i.e., the date the underlylng asset is avallable for use). Right-of-use
assels dra resasured al cost, less any sccumulated deprociation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasuremanl of lease labilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease labiitles resognised, initial direct coste incurred, and lease payments made at or befors the commengament
date less any lease incenlives received. Righl-of-use assels are depreciated on a straight-tine hasis aver the shorter of the loass tenm and the estimated ysefut
lives of the assets, as follows.

* Offices Pramises — 1-12 Years
The right-of-use assels are also subject to imparment. Refer to the accounting poiicias in section {xx) tmpairment of non-finaneial assels.

Lease Liabilily

At the commencement daie of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabililies measyred at the present value of lease paymants 10 be made over the lease
term, The lease payments include fixed paymants less any lzase incentives receivable. The lease payments aiso include paymenls of penaities for lerminating
the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exarcising thu aplion te teiminale. Varighle lease paymenls that do not depend on an index or 2 rale are
recoqnised as expenses m the pariod in which the evert or condition that Iriggers ke payment oedurs.

I eaieulaling the present value of lease payments, the Company usas its incremental borrowing rale at the lease commencament dale because the inleres! rale
tmplicil in the lease is nat readiy delenninable. After the commencement dete, the smount of lease liabilitles is increased 1o refiact the accrelion of interest and
mechuced for the lase payments made. tn addition, e carmying amount of lease labiidies s remeasured if there is & modification, 8 change in the lease tor, a
change in the lease payments of a chang in the assessment of an option o purchase the undarlying asset.

Shon-lerm leases and leases of low-value assots

The Company applies the shart-term lunse recognition exemplion to 48 short-tenn leasas (e, those leases that have a lease term of 12 monilhs of 16ss fram
the commencemenl date and do nol contain a purchase option). Lease paymenis on shorl-lernt leases are recognisod as axpense on a straight-ling basis over
tha lease term,

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

ind A3 116 Leases

ind AS 116 supersedes Ind A5 17 Leases, Appendix C of Ind A5 17 Dalarmining whether an Arrgngement comains & Lease, Appandix A of Ind AS 17
Operating Leases-ncantives and Appandix I of Ind AS 17 Evalusting the Substance of Transactions involving fiwe Legai Form of & Lease. Ind AS 116 sels out
the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentalion and disclosure of leases and requires Iessees to recognise mos! jeases on the balanco sheat.
tessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantialy unchanged from Ind AS 17, Lessors will continue o classity leases as aither operating or finance leases
using similar principles as in ind AS 17, Therefare, Ind AS 116 did not have an impact for leases where she Company i3 the lessar,

The Company adopled Ind AS 116 using tha modified relrospective maethod with the initiat application date as Apnt 01, 2019, Under this method, the standard
iz applied refrospectively with the cumulalive effect of inially applying the standard recognised at the dale of indial application. The Company alected 16 use the
transition practical expediart 1o nat reassess whether a contract is o conlaing a lease @t 1 Aprl 2010, tnstead, the Company Applied the standard only to
cortracts that were previously wentified as leasas applylag nd AS 17 and Appandix G in ind AS 17 at the date of inilial application.

Tha standard provides specific transition requiremaents and practicsl expedients, which have been applied by the Company.

Clhiertered
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Indiahulls Commereial Cradit Limited
Kotes to Financial Statemanta for the year ehded March 31, 2024
Note 3: Significant accounting policities {continued)
3.5 Leases (continued):

+ Leasas previously actounted for a5 pperatng leases

The Company recognised right-of-use assets and lease fiabilities for those leases previously ciassifisd as oparating leases, except for shon-term leases. The
righi-of-use azseta were recognlsed basad on the amount equal to the lease kahilities, adlusted for any related prepaid and sccnied jease payments previously
recognised, Lease liabliitios wers recognised based ar the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the incrementat borrowing rate i
the: date of initiak application. :

The Compary also applied the availatla practicel expedients wharein it:

* tIsed & single discount rate 1o a porifalio of leases with reasonably similar charactaristics

* Applied the shorl-tern tesses exemptions 1o leases wilh lease lerm that ands within 12 months of the date of initis) application

* Exclucind the initiat direct costs from the measyrement of the tight-of-use asset at the date of initiat application,

+ Used hindsight in detarmisiig the lease term where the cantract #ontpined options to extend or terminata the lsaze.

Significant accoeunting, judgements, aslimales and assumptions

Botermining the fease jerm of contracts with renewal ang termination options — Company 35 '8ssoa

Tha Company delermines the ledse term as the non-cancetlable lerm of the leasa, logether with any pariods covered by an option {0 extend {he leasea i it s
reaaonably cerlain to be exerclsed, or any periods covered by ar option to terminate the laase, if it is reasonably cortain not lo ba exercised,

‘Leases - Estimating the incremantal borrowing tata

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incramanta! Lorowing rala {IBR) 1o measure leass labilities.
The IBR is the ate of interast that the Company wautd have to pay to borrow aver a similar term, and with & sirmilar aeqyrily, the funds necessary {o obtain an
dsset of & gimidar value to the rdght-of-use asset in & simifar economia envirenment, Tha IBE therefora reflects what the Company ‘would have 1o pay’, which
requires ealimation when ng gbservable ales are availahle or when thay nesd to be adjusted (o reflect the terms and conditiona of the leass.

Accaunting Pelicy for the Comparative Period i.e, March 34, 2049

Qperating Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating leases. The
Company has ascertained that the payments to the lessor are structured 10 increase in line with expected generat inflalion lo compensate for the lassar's
expucted inflationary cos{ increases and tharafore, the lease payments are recagaized as per terms of the [ease agreemant in the Statement of Profit and toss.

3.6 Praperty, plant and equipment {PPE) ard tntangible assets

PPE
PRI are stated at cost {inciuding incidental expenses directly altribulable lo bringing the assel 1o its warking condition for ifs intended use} less accumulated
daprecialion and impairment losses, if any. Cosi comprises the puichase price and any attributabie cost of bringing the asset lo ils warking candition for its
intended use. Subsadguent expendilure related to PPE 15 capitalized only when It 1s prabable that future sconamic benefils associated with thoso wit flow to the
Company and the cost of itein can be moasursd reliably, Other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed off as and when Incurred,

An flem of prapesty, plant and equipment and any sigrificant par inilially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when ne future ecanomic Banefits are
oxpected from its use or dispasal, Any gain or loss arnising on de-recognition of the asset (caloulated as the difference belween the net disposal proceeds ang
the carrying amount of the asget) is included in the statement of profil and loss whan ihe asset is derecagnised.

Intangible fixed asgels
Intangible assels acquired separately are measurad o initisd recagnition 81 cost. Following initiat recognition, intangible assets sre carded at cost less any
accumulaled emorisation and accumulated impairment i0sses.




Indlabulls Commerglal G redit Limitad
Motes to Finanelal Statamenta for the year ended March 24, 2030
Note 3: Significant accounting peleitios {continued)
3.7 Depreciation and amortization

Deprociation

Depreciation on {angible ixed assels i= provided on straight-iine method as per the uzaiid life prescribed i Schedule 1) to Ihe Companies Act, 2043, excepl for
Vatigles.

Vehicles ara amorlised on & straight lime basis over a pericd of five years from the date when the assels are aveilable for use. The ifa has been assessed
basud on past usage experencs and considering the change in technology.

Deprectation on additions te fixed assels is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is pul 1o use. Laasehold improvements ara amorlised over the
period of Lease. Depreciabion on sale / deduction rem fxed assets |5 provided for up to the dale of sale { deduction, a5 the ¢case may be,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreclation of property, planl and equipment are raviewed al each financial year end and adjusted
prospeclivaly, if appropriate. :

Amortization
mtangible assets conssting of Sefiware are amorised an B straight Hno basis over & period of four yaars from the date when the aesals are avaiiable for use,

The airadisation period and the amerisation method for these sofwares with a flute usaful e are roviswad % laast at sach financial year-and.

3.8 Impairment of non-financial assets

The garrying armount of assets ig reviewed al each batance sheet date if thars is any indication of impairment based on Intermaliexternal factors. An impairment
tosg is recognised wherever the carying amount of an asset excesds its racoverabls amount, The recovarabia amopunt is the greater of the assots, nat
selling price and value i1 vse. In Assessing value in use, the eslimated future cash flows are discounted to their pratent value using a pre-ax
discount rate thal reflects current maiket assassments of the time valua of money and risks specific to the assel. In determining net selling price, recent
market irantactions gra taken into account, i svallable. If no such transactions can ba dentified, an apprapriate valuation modet s used.

After impatrment, depraciation is provided on the revised carrving amount of the sasat over its ramaining useful life,

3.8 Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligatioh as & result of past evenls and  is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
lo sellle the obligation in respect of which & reliable estimate can be made. Provisions {excluding retirement banefits) are not discourted to their present vaiue
and are determined based on tha best estimale required to settle the obligation af the balanca sheet dats, Contingent liability ts disclosed for (1) Possible
obligatons whichs wilt be canfirmed enly by fulure events not whally within the control of the Campany or (2) Present obligations arising fram past events where
15 nol probebie that an autflew of resources will be Tequired to settie the obligation ar a reliable astimate of the amount of the obiigation cannot be made,
Contingent Atsets are not recognisad m Lhe finangial statemants.

3.10 Rotirement and other employee benefits

Refirement benelit m the form of providert fund and Employee State insurance Scheme is o defined contribution scherms. The Company has no obligation,
other thart the contribution payable by the provident fund and Employee State Insurance schema. The Company racognizes contribulion payabla Lo the providant
fund and Employee State Insurance scheme as an oxpanse, when an amployes renders he related service. If the coniribufion payabla to the
scheme for service raceived before the balence sheet date excesds the canirbution alroady paid, the deficit payable to the sgheme is recognlzed as & liabilrty
afler deducting the contribution alremdy paid. If the contribution alraady pald exceads the contribution due for servicos received bafore the balanas sheet
date, then excess is recognized as an assel lo the extent thal the pre-paymant wilt tead to, for axgmpila, 8 reduction in fulure paymend or A cash rafund.

The Company has unfundad dofined benafit plans Gratulty ptan for &l efigibte employass, the liabiiity for which & determined on the basis of actuarial valuation
at each year end. Separate actuarial valuslion is carried aut for each plan using the projacied unit credit mathod. Superannuation {Pension & Medical covarage)
pRyable to a Directar on retirement is also actuarially valued at the end of the yaar using the Projectad Unit Credit Method.

Homeasurements, comprising of acluarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset coiling. excluding amounts included in nat interest on the et defined bensfit
liability and the return an plan assels (excluding ameunts inchuded in net intarest an the net defined benatit ligkility), are recognised immediataly in the balange
shaal with a corregponding debit or credil to retained earmings through OCH in the periad I which they goour, Remeasursments are not reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent pariods,




Indiabulls Commercial Gradit Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Note 3: Slgniflcant accounting poilcities (continued)

3.11 Taxes
Tax exporse comprises current and deferred lax,

Cuorrent ingome {ax

Current income tax assets and liabiliies are measured at the amount expected to be recoverad from or paid to the taxation authorities in
accordance with Income tax Act, 1961, Income Computation and Disclosure Slandards and ather spplicable tax faws. The tax rates and tax laws used fo
compule the amaunt are those that are enactad at the reporting date.

Curraril incorme Lax relating 10 items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised autside profit or lpss (either in oiher comprehensive income of in ayquily).
Current tax items are recoprised in correlation to the undarlying transaction sither in OG! or directly in equity.

Minimum Aternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which during the spetified period gives flure aconomit benefits in the farm of adjustment
to future incame lax ligpiity, (s considered as an asset if there is convincing evidenca that the Company will pay rermal ingome tax. Accordingly, MAT is
recognised A3 an aszet in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probatre that fulure ecanomic benafll associated with i will flow to the Company.

Defarred tax

Referred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary diffsrences between the tax basas of assets and lisbiities and their carrying amounts for
finanaizl reporing purposes at the raporting data.

Doferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible terporssy differences, the carry forwart of unused tex credils snd any unused tax iosses. Defarred (ox
assets are recognised o the extent that it is probable {hat taxeble profit will be available against which the deductibte tamporary differences, and the
corry forward of unused tax credits and unuseqd tax losses can be ulilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at aach reporling date and reduced 1o the exient that it I8 no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit wilt be availabie lo allow alt ar part of the deferred tax assel to be utiised. Unrecogrised deferred lax assels sre re-pssessed al each
feposting date and ate recegnised lo the extent that It has become probable that future taxabin profits will aliow the deferred tax assel (o be recovered.

Deferred tax Bsaels and liabilities are measured at the (ax rates thal are expected lo apply In lhe year when the asset is reafised or the liability is seitled, basad
on tax rates (and tax faws) thal have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporiing date.

[eterred tax relating lo ilews recognised autside profit or logs is recognised autside prafit or loss (either kn other cemprehensive INcome or in equily).
Deterrod tax items are recognised in correlation to the underying transsction either in OC| or directly in equily.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are ofiset if a lagally enforceable right exists to sst off current tax assels against current tax liakiities snd (he
gefprred taxes relate to the same laxable entity and the same taxation autharity.

3,12 Earning por share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing ite net proft or logs for the year atibuteble to equity shareholders by the waighted average number of
equity shares puasianding duting the period. Padly paid equily shares are treated as 8 fraction of an equily share 1o the extent that they are enlitled to
participate in dividends relative to 8 fully paid equily share during the reporing year,

For tha purpase of caloulating diuted eamings per share, tha net profit of loss for tha yesr attribuiable o equity sharehiolders and the weighted
average number of shares outalanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of ali dilutive potential equily shares.

313 Share bazed payments
Equity-setlled share based peyments to employees and others providing similar services ate eeasured at the fair value of the ety insteumants at the grant
dale

Tha fair value detarmined at the grant dale of the eguily-settied share based payments is expensed va a streight ine basis over the vesling period, besed on
the Company's estimate of equity instruments ihat will eventually vest. with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reparting period, L
Company raviges its estimate of the number of equily instruments expected 1o vest. The impact of the ravision of the ariginal estimatas, if any, is racogaised in
Staternert of Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expensas reflacts the revised estimate, wilh a carrespanding adjustment Lo the Share Based Payments
Rezerve.
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Note 1. Significant accounting policities (continusd)

3.14 Financial ingtruments
A firanciat Insttument is any contract that gives rise fo a finarcial asset of one entity and & financial fiahilly or equity instrument of anather antity.

3.14.1 Financial Aggets

3.14.1.1 Initiat recognition and measurement

Fimancial assets, with the exceplion of loans and advances to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date, ia., the date that the Cormpany becomas a
party to the contractual pravisions of the instrument, Loans and advances to customers are recogrisad when funds are disbursed o tha customars. The
classification of financlal instrurments at initiat recognition depends on their purpose and charactenstics and the managesnert's tntention when acquinng them. All
finpncial assels are recognised initiglly at fair value plus, in the case of financial assals nol recarded at fair valug throdgh prafit or loss, transaction cosis that are
atiributable to the acquisition of the financiz asget.

3.14.1.2 Clagsification and Subsequent measurement

For purpeses of subkequsnt measurement, financlal sssets are classified in four categaties:
+ Dabt instrumanta at amortised cost ]

+ Debt instruments &t fair value through other comprehensive incorma (FVYTQGH

- Debl instrumants and squity instruments a1 fair value through profit or koss (FVTEL)

« Eguity instruments measurad at fair valug thraugh other comprabansive ingome (FYTOCG)

3.14.1.3 Dabt instruments at amortlsed cost

A 'debt instrument’ is meastized at the amortised cost it both the fellewing condilions are met:

= The asset is held within 4 business moded whose objectiva is to hald assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

Contractual 1arms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cosh flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPRPI) on the principal amount
outatanding, '

Business model: The business model reflects how the Company manages the 5sets In order 1o genarate cash fiows, Thal 18, where the Company's ohjective is
sofely to collect the contractual cash flows from the asteds, the same is measured at amonized cost or where the Company's objective is 1o collect both the
conlractugl cash flows and cash flaws arising from the sale of ss5ets, the same is messurad at fair value through other comprehensive income {(FVTOCH. Hf
neither of these is applicable (e.g. financial assets are held for trading purposes), then the financial assals ame classified as part of ‘olher’ business modet and
measured al FVPL.

SPPI: Where the buginess model is ta hald asseta lo collect conlractual cash flows (.8 measured at amortized cost) or to collect contraciual cash fiows and sl
(i.e. measured at fair vatug through other commprabensiva income), the Company assesses whather the financial instrumenls” cash flows reprasent solely
payments of principal and imtarest {the *SPPY {est'). In making this assessment, the Company conslders whether the conlractual cash flows ace consistent with a
basic lanting arrangement ie. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money. credit risk, other basic landing risks and @ profit marght thal is
consistent with a basic lending arrangament. Where the contractual lerms infroduce exposure to risk ar volatility thal are inconsistent with & basic tending
arrangeyaont, the related financial asset is classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, The amortized cosl, a5 mentioned above, s computed
using the affective inlerest rate method.

After iitial measurament, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the effective Interes! rate (EIR) method lass impairment.
Amertised cos! iz calculated by laking inte sccount any discount or premivm on acquisiton and fees or costs that are an intayral part of the EIR, The
EIR amonisation is inchuded in interest income in the staterment of profil or Inss. The losses arising from impairmant are recopnised in the statemant of prafit and
fuss.

3.44.1.4 Dabt instruments at FYOGH
A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVYTQCH I both of the followlng ariteria are met;

The objective of the business model js achleved both by coliecting contractual cash flows and fair value changes reigting to market movemants selling the
financizl assels, and The aasel's contractual cash flows raprasent SRR,

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well a2 at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movaments are
recognized in the other eemprehensive income {(OCH). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain of loss in the P&L, On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss proviausly recagnised in Q01 s raclassifiad from the aquity to P&L.
Intarast earned whilst halding FVTOCI debt instrurnent is reported as interest income wsing the EIR method,

3.14,1.5 Dobt instrumants at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residugl category for debt instruments, Any debt instument, which doss not meet the eriterig for categorization 4 at amortized
cost or a3 FVYTQUI, is classilied as at FVTPL.

In additien, the company may ehact lo designate @ debt instrument, whick otherwise meets amorlized cost or FVYTOCH oriteria, as al FVTPL.
Howaver, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or slimingles 8 measurement or recognition ingonsistancy (referrad fo as ‘accounting
mismatch’). Debt instrumants included within the FVTPL category are measured at falr value with alf changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
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Note 3: Signficant aceounting policies (continuad):

3.14 Financial instrurments (continued):

3.14.1.6 Equity Invostments

Alt equily investronts in scope of Ind AS 109 are messured st falr value, Bquily instruments which are held lor frading classgified as at FVTPL. For alt other
2quilly instruments, tha Company may make an irevocable efection 1o piesent in other comprehensive income subsequant ghanges i the fair value. The
Company makes such electicn on an instrument-by- instrumant basis. The classification is made an initisl recognition and s irevocable.

If the company decides to classiy an equily instrument as st FVTOC!, then all far valua changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, ae
recognized i the OCL There is no recycling of the amoumts from QC! o PAL, even on sale of investment However, the company may transfar the
cumuiative gain o lass within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with alf changes recognized in the P&L.

3.14.2 Financial Liabilities

3.14.2.1 Initial recognition and measyuremont

Financial tiabililies are classified and measurad at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FYTPL if it is classified 25 held-for trading o it
is designated as on intial recognition. Alf financial labllities are recognised initially at fair vatue and, in the ¢ase of loans and batrowings and payables, net of
diraclly atttibuiable transaction costs.

The eompany's financial lighifities incluce trade and ather payables, loans and borrewings inciuding Dank cverdrafls and derivative financial instrumantz.,

3.14.2.2 Loans and borrowings
After initial recogrdion, inlerest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured mf amortised cost using the EIR methed, Gains and losses are
recognised in profil of loss when the lisbilitins are derecognised as wedl as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amarlised cast is calcutated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs thal are an integeal perl of the EIR. The EIR
amortsation is included as financa coats in the statement of profit and loss, This cateqory genarally applies to borrowings.

3.14.3 Derivative financial instruments

The Company holds derivalives to miligate the risk of changes in exchange rales an foreigh currency exposures a5 well ag interest fluctuations. The
counlerparty for Whase contracts is generally a bank. Derivatives thal ere not designated a hedge are categorized as financial assels or financial liakitities, at fair
value through profil or loss. Such derivatives are recognized initiatly at fair vaiue and aliributable lransaclion costs ara recognized in net profit in the Statemant
of Profit and Loss when incurred. Subsequent lo initial recognitian, these derivalives are measured at fair value through profit of loss and the resulting gaing or
losses are included in Statement of Profil and Loss.

3444 Reclaggification of financial assets and liabilitics
The company doosr'l reclassify its financial assels subsequent to sheir initial recognilion, apart from the exceplional eircurnstances in which the
tampany acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business ling. Financial hablilies are never reclassified.

Cherepeed
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Note 3: Signfleant accounting policies {continued):
3.14 Financial Instrumaents (continued):

3145  De recognition of tinanclal assets and tiabilitiss

3.14.5.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, o part of & financial asset or part of & group of similar financlar assets) is de-recognised when the righls lo
roceive cash flows from the financlal asset have expired, The Company alse de-recognised the financial assel if it has tfransferred the financial as=at and the
transfar qualifias far de recognitian.

The Company has iransferrad the financial asset if, and anly if, aither:

+ 1t has transfarred its contraciual rights 1o recaive cash flows from the financiai asset

Oor

= It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an abkigation to pay the received cash flews in full without malerial delay to a third parly under a 'pass-
through' arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transaclions whereby the Company retaing the contractual rights te recaive tha cash flows of a financial asset (the ‘ariginat
asgal), bul essumes a comfractual obligation o pay those cash flows lo ane or more enlities (the ‘evenlual recipients’), when all of the foilewing lhree
conditions are el

* The Company has no cbligatioh to pay amaounts to the eventual recipients unlass it has collected equivalent amounis from the oniginal azsel, excluding short-
tarn advances wilh the right 1o full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market ratgs.

+ The Company canncl soll of pledgs the grigingl asset other than as sacurily o the eventual racipients.

* The Company has to remit any cash flows i calleets an behelf of the eventuat recipients without materia) delay.

In addition, the Company is not entitied to reinvesl such cash Nows, excepl fer investments in cash or cash equivalants including interest gamed, during the
pericd between Ihe collection dale and (he date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only qualifies tor darecognilion if gither,;

+ The Company has ransfacred substantially alk the risks and rewards of the asset

Or

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewavds of the assel, but has transferred contro! of the sseet.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the lransferee has the practica! ability to sell the asset in its entirely te Bn unreiated third
parly and is able to exarcise that ability unilaterally and withoul imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When tha Company has neilher transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards and has retalined control of the aaset, the asset conlinuss o be
recognised only ta the extent of the Company's conlinuing involvament, in which case, the Company also recognises an associated liabllity. The transferred
assat and the asaociated tiakility are measured on a besis that refiects the rights and abligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing invalvement that lakes the form of & guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of he origingl earryving emount of (he asset
and ihe maximum amaount of consideration the Company could b requirad (o pay.

If conlinuing involvement takes the form of a written or purchased option {or both) on the transferred assel, the cantinuing involvemesit J& measured
at the value the Company would be required to pay upan repurchese. [n the case of a writlen puf optian an an asset that s meastred at fair value, the extent of
the entity's conlinuing invalvatnent is limitad 1o the jower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the oplion exergise price,

3.14.5.2 Financial Liabllities

A finanzial liability iz derecogrised when the obligation under tha lisbility is discharged, cancalled or expires. Where an existing linancial liability iz reptaced by
another from the same iander on substantially differant lerms or the terms of an exisling fiabilily sre substantially modified, sueh an exchange or modification iz
treated a5 a derecognilion of the orginal liability and the recognilion of & new liabilty, The difference between \he carrying vaiue of the orginal financial liability
and the censideralion paid is recagnised in profil of logs,
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Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
Notes to Financial Statementz for the year ended March 31, 2020
Nate 3: Significant accounting policies (continued):

315 btmpairment of financial assets

3.15.1 Overview of the ECY, principles

The Company is recording the aliowance for expacted credit ingses for all loans and other gebl financial assets not hald at FVTRL, together with foan
commitments and financlal guarantee contracts, {in this section adl referred to as ‘Rrencial instruments). Equity instruments are not subject o
impairmant undear IND AS 108,

The ECL allowance is based on the credit 105383 expecied (o arise ovar he lifa of the assst (tha lifeime expected credit logs or LTECL), unless thare has boon
no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in which case, thy allewancs is basad on the 12 manths' expected credit toss (12mBECL). The
12mECL is the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 manths afler
the reponing date

Both LTECLs and t2mECir are celoulated on individual and collactive basis, depending on ihe nature of the underlying portfolin of financial
instruments, The Company has established a poticy to perform an sssessment, @i the end of sach reporting period, of whether a financial
instrurnent’s credit 1isk has increased significantly singe inilial recognition.

Based on the above process, the Company groups Its joans Into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3, as described below:

Stage t | When loans are first recognised, the Company racogrisas an allowance based on 12mECLs. Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the cradil risk
has irnprovad and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 2 or Stage 3.

Stage 2 When & loan has shown a significant incresse in credit risk since origination, lhe company records an alfowance far the LTEGLs. Siage 7
logns also include facililies, where the credif risk has improved and tha loan has been rectassifiee from Stage 3.

Stage 3. Loans considered crodit-isnpaired. The Company recordq,, an allowance for the LTECLs.

1.15.2 The calculation of ECLs
The Company ealculates EGLs based on 8 probability-weighted scenarios and historical data to measure the expestad cash shorfalls, discounled at an
Approximation to the EIR. A cash shorifail is the difference batwaean the cesh flows that e due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows
1Hat the entity axpacts b recaiva.

The moehanics of the ECL ealoulations are outlined below and Lhe kay elemants are, as foliows:

+ ) - The Probability of Detautt ts an astimata of the likelihood of default aver 3 given time horizon, A default may

only happen al a certain time ovar the assessed periog, if the facility has not been previously derecogrised and is still in the portfolip.

+ EAD - The Exposure al [xefauit is an exposura at a defaull date.

* LGD - The Loss Given Defsult is an estimate of the loss arising in the caga where a default cccurs at a givan time. it is based on the differance betwsen the
contractus cash flaws due and those that the lender would expect 1o recerve, including from the realisetion of any collateral, i is wsually expressed as a
percentage of the EAD,

The rnaximuss penod for which the credit Insses are determined s the expected life of a financial instrumant.

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarised below:

Slage 1: The 12mECL is caleulated s the porfion of LTECLS that represent the ECLs that resull from default evants on a financigt instrument that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date. The Company calcufates the 12mECL allowance based on the expectation of a defaull accurring in the 12 maniha
following the reporling date, These expecled 12-month default probabilities ara applied 1o an EAD and mulliplied by the expecled LGD.

Staga 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credil tisk since origination, the Company records an allowance for the LYEGLS. The
mechanics are similar 10 those explained above, but PDs and LGRS are ealimated over the lifetimea of tha inslrusmeant.

A
Slage 3: For foans considered credit-impaited, tha Company recognizes the lifelime expected credit losses for thaga loans. The method is similar to that for
Stage 2 assels, with tha PD set ai 100%.

T hiefered
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indiabulls Commercial Crodit Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

MNote 3: Slgnficant accounting policies (continued):
3,15 Impairment of Financial agsets (continued):

Lean commitments: When estimating LTECLS for undrawn loan commitments, he Company estimates the expactad parion of the loan commilrnent that will be
drawn down over its expected fife, The ECL is than besed on tha present value of the expected shorlfalls in cash fiows if the loan e drawn dawn, The expacied
cash shortfalla are discounted at an approximation ta the expected EIR on the loan.

For loan commitments, the ECL is racognised within Provisions.

The: mechanics of the ECL melhod are summarisad below:

Stage 1. The 12mECL is calculstad as the portion of LTECLa that represent the ECLs that resutt from default events on @ Snanetl ingtrumant that are possibhe
within the 12 manths after the reporting date. The Company calculates the 12mECL allewance based on the expectation of a default socurring in the 12 months
iofiowing the reporting date. These axpected 12-month defaull probabilites ace spphied to an EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD.

Slage 2 Wher a loan has shown a significant inerease in credit risk since origination, the Company records an allowance for the LTEGLs. The
mechanics are similar tp those explained abova, but PDs and 1L.GDs are eslimated over the lifetime of the instrument,

Slage 3 For leans considered credil-impaired, the Company recognizes the Hfelime axpecled cradit losses for these loans. The method is similgr to that for
Stage 2 aasets, with the PD set st 100%.

Loan commitments: Whtr estimating LTECLa for undrawn toan comrmitments, the Company estimates the axpacted padion of the lgan cammitmant that will be
drawn down over its expected fife. The ECL i then based on the present value of the axpacied shorlfalls in cash fows if the loan is drawn dowr. The expecled
cash sharifalls are discounted &t an approximation to the expected EIR on be loan,

For toan commitmants, the ECL is recognised within Provisions.

3.15.3 Forward looking information B

Whila estimating Ihe axpacted credit losses, the Company raviews macro-economic developmants securnng in the economy and market il operates in, On a
periodic basis, the Comparty analyses if there i any relationship betwean Key econamic trends like GDE, Unamployment rates, Benchmark ratas sel by the
Reserve Bank of Indie, inflation etc. with ihe estimate of PR, LGD determined by the Campany based on ils internal dafa. Whila the intarnat estimates of PO,
LGD rates by the Company may nol be always roflective of such relalionships, temporary overlays ara embedded in the methcdology lo reflact sueh macra-
ecnnomic trends reasohably.

3.15.4 Write-offs

Financial essets era written off either padially or in their entirety only when the Cempany has slepped pursuing the recovary. if the amount ip be
written off iz greater than the accumulaled loss allowance, the differance ie first reated as an addilion to the allowanes thal is fhen applied against the
Gross carrying amounl. Any subsequent recoveries are sredited to profit ang ioss account.

{linrteverd (:1
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Indtabulls Cammercial Credlt Limited
Naotes 1o Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Note 3. Signiflcant accounting policies (continued):

346 Fair value measurement
Tha Company meaguras financial instiusnerds, such as, derivatives at fair value at each bafarce sheei dale ysing valuation techniquas.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to lransfer 8 liabifty in an orderdy transaction between marked participants at
the measurament date. The fair value messurement is based on tha presumption that the transaction to sell the assel or transfer the limhility takes place sithear.
In the principal market for the assel or liabsity, or
In the absence of & principal market, in the most advantageous markel for the assat o linbility

The principal or the most scvantageaus market musl be accessible by the Gompany.

The fair value of an asset of a liabllily s massured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the assel or liability, assuming that
markel participants act in thair economic best interest,

A fair vahie measurement of a non-financial azset takes inle accoun! 2 merket participant’s ability 1o generala economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best usw or by sefling il to another market participant that wouid use the assel it its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are approprigte in the circumelances and for which sufficient dats are available to measure fair vaiue,
maximnising the uge of relavant observable inputs and minimising 1he wse of unobservable inputs,

Al agsals and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the financial statements are calegorized within the fair value hicrarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant lo the fair vaiue measurement as a whole:

Lavet 1 — Quoted (ynadjysted) market prices in active markats for identizal assets or liabililies

Level 2« Valualion technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurarment is direclly or indirectly observable

Leval 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowes! level input that is significant 1o (he fair value measuwrement is unobsorvable

For assels and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Gompany delarmines whather transfers have occusred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation {based an the lowesf level input that is significant to the fair value measuremant as 2 whole) at
the end of each reparting perlod.

341 Dividend

The Company recegnises a lisbility to make cash diskibutions to equity halders when the distribution is authorised and the distibution s no longer at the
discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recarded as a liabiity on the date of approval by the sharebalders and interim dividends are recorded
as a liability on the dale of declasation by the Company's Board of Direclors.

3.18 Hedging

Tha Cempatly makes use of darivative instruments Lo manage exposures to inlerest rale 2nd foreign currency. [n order to manage particutar risks, the Campany
applies hedge accounting for transaclions \hat meet specified crileria.

At the inception of a hedge relatianship, the Company farmally degignates and documents the hedge rolationship to which he Gompany wishes to apply hadge
accounting and the risk managemant objoctive and stratagy for undertaking the hedge. The decumenation includes the Company's rigk management objactive
and strategy for undertaking hedge, the hedging/ ecoadmit ralationship, the hedged item or transaction, the nalure of the fsk being hedged, hedge ratio and
haw the entity will assess the effecliveness of changes i the hedging instrument's fair value in offsgiting the exposure to changss in the hedged ilem's fair
vaiue or cash fiows attribulable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expacled to be highly effective in achieving offsatting ehanges in fair value or cash flows
and are assessed on 8n ongping basis fo determing that they actually have been highly eflactive throughout the financial reporting periods for which they were
desigraled.

Hedges thal meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, 45 dascribed below;

1.18.1 Fair value hedges
Fair value hedges hedge the expusure to ehanges in the fair value of a recogrised assat o Niabilly ar an uprecognised firm commilment, or an identified porion
of such an assel, liability or firm commitment, that is altributable to a parlicutar risk and could affect profit or loss.

For dosignated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cuimulative changa in the fair value of a hedging derivative is recognisad in [he stalement of profit ane loss
in net gain on fair valus changes. Meanwhile, the cumulative change in the fair value of the hadged item atfributable o (he risk hedged Is recordad as part of
tha earrying value of the hedged item in the balance sheet and is also recagnised in the statement of profit and loss in net gain on fair value changes.

The Campany classifies & fair value hedge relationship whan the hedged ilem (or group of items} is a distinclivaly idenlifisble asset or liability hedged by ohe or
8 few hedging instruments. The financial instruments hedged for Inleres! rala sk in & fair value hedge relationships fixed rate deb tssued and other borrowed
funds.

i the hedging instrument expires or is sold, torminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer mewls the ¢riteria for hedge accounting, the hodge
relationship is discortinued prospeclivaly. If the catationship does nat mael hedge effeclivenses criters, the Company discontinues hedge aceounting from the
date on which the Gualifying criteria are no longer met. For hedged ilams racorded at amontised cost, the accurulatad fair value hedge adjustment (o the
carrying amount of the hedged itlem on lermination of the hedge accounting relalionship Is amantised over the remaining lerm of the original hedge using the
recalcylated £IR method by recaleulating the EIR at the date when the amorisation begins. If the bedged item is derecognised, the unarmortised fair value
adjustment s recognisad immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
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tndiabulls Commergial Credit Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Note 3: Signficant accounting policies {continuead):

3.18 Hodging (continued):

3.18.2 Cash flow hadges

A cash flow hedge is 3 hedge of the exposura 1o variability in cash flows that is altibutable 1o a particular risk associdad with a recognised assel of Lability
{such a5 all or some future interest paymanis on variable rate detit) or & highly probabie forecast ransaction and could affect prafit or loss,

For designated and qualifying cash Raw hedges, the effactive portion of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument is initially recogrised directly in
QCI within equity (cash fow hadgo raserve). The ineffective portion of the gain or koss an the hadglng istrument is recognised immediately in net gainfloss on
fair value changes in the profit and logs statement,

When the hedged cash flow affects the statement of profit and foss, the effective porlion of the gain or lkss an the hedging instrument is recorded n the
corrasponding income or expense ling of the statement of profit and loss. When the farecast transaction subsequently resufls in the recagnition of a non-
financial asset or & non-financiat iability, the gaing rnd losses previousty recognised in OCH are reversed and inclutded in the inltial cost of the assat or fiabsility.

Wihignn 8 hedging instrumant expires, is sold, lerminated, exercised, or when g hedge no longer meals the criteria for hedge accounting, any curmutative gain or
ioss that has been recognised in GCI at that time re-mains in OC and Is recognised when the hedged forecast transaction is wltimately recognised In the
staternent of profit and loss. When a forecast transaction is no lenger expactad to ocour, the cumulative gain of loss that was repered in O is immediataly
transfarrad fo the statement of profit and loss.

3.18.3 Cost of hedging

The Company akso may separale forward element and the spot elament of a farward coniract and designate as the hedging instrument anly the change in the
value of the spol elemant of & forward contract, Simllarly currency basis spread may be separated and excluded fram the designation of a financial instrument
85 |he hedging instrument.

When an entily separales the forward element and the spot element of 8 forward contract ard designales as lhe hedging instrumem! oaly the change in the
value of the spot alemant of the ferward contract, or when an entity separales the foreign currency basis spraad from a financial instrument and excludes it from
the designalion of that financial instrument as the hadging instrument, such amaunt is recegnised in QCH and accumulated as a separate component of equity
under Cost of hedgmng reserve. These ameunts are reclassified te the statement of profil or loss account s 4 reclassification adjustment in the same pericd or
periods during which the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.

319 Investment is subsidiaries
Invesiment in subsidiaries are measured al cost lesa impalrment loss, if any.

Recent accounting pronouncements

Minitry of Corporale Affairs ("MCA") notifies new gtandards or amendments to lhe exisling slandards. There is no such notification which would have been
applicable feom Agiil 1, 2020
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Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
Notes to the Financizl Statements for tho year ended March 34, 2020

Amount Bs. in crores

Az at March 31, 2020

Az at March 31, 2019

Note 5 : Cash and cash eyuivalents

Cash an hand 0.03 0.33
Balanca with banks
In curtent aceounts 1,9949.59 329.68
In fixed deposit dccounts 0.25 168.15
Total 2,000,27 488.16

Armeunt 3. in crores

Az at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Note 6: Bank Balances other than ¢ash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks in fixed deposils (o the exient
hald ag margin maney or security against the

borrowings, guarantees, olher commitments'
52,36

52.53

Total 52.36

52,53

(1) Depaosits accounts with bank are hatd as Margin Money/ are under lien. The Company has the complete beneficlal interest on the

incorne earited from these deposils.

Amount R4, in crores

As at March 2%, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Note 7: Loans (at amortised cost)

Term Loans(Net of Assignment) * ¥ 11,974.26 15,841.31
Total (A) Gross 11,874.26 15,841.31
Less: Pravision for Impairment due to expected credit logg "o Mee 75 267,77 91.48
Total {A) Net 11,706.49 15,749.83
Secured by tangible assets and inlangible assats ™ 0,685.97 15.684.20
Unsecured - 2,288.28 15711
Tolal (B} Grogs 1,974.26 15,841,231
l.esg; Provision for Impairment due to pxpected credit togg FE= Mie 7.5 267.77 91.48
Total {B) Not 11,706.45 15,749.83
Loans in India

Others 11,8974.26 15,841.31
Total {C) (1) Gross 11,974.26 15.841.31
Less: Crovision for Impairment due to expected credit fogs P Meie 140 267.77 91.48
Total {C ) {1} Nat 14,706.49 15 749,83
Loans eutside India - -
Total (C) (?) Gross - .
Less: Provision for Impairment due to expected credi foag T 2 9 - -
Total (C) (3) Not - -
Total {C} 11,706.49 16,748.83
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Indiabulls Cetmmerciat Gredit Limited
Notes {o the Financial Staternants for the year ended March 31, 2020
Note 7 : Loans (continued...}

(1) Term l.oans {not of assigrment):

Amount Rs. in crores

As at March 31, 2020 Az at March 31, 2015
Total termy loans 13,561.85 17,697 .83
Add. Inlerest accrued on loans 151.66 145,96
Less: Loans asstgned 1,732.25 1,902 48
Term loans({net of agslgnmeant) 11,974.26 15,841.31

(2) Secured toan includes loao to Director for Rs. Rs 0.5 crores {(March 31, 2019: Rs 0.56 crores).

(%) Secured fvans and olher credit facilities given to cusiomers are secured / partly secured by
{a) Equitable mertgage of property and / or

{b) Medge of sharos / debenlures, unils, other securities, assignment of life insurance palicies and / or

{c) Hypothecation of assets and f or

{) Company guaraniees and / or

{e) Personal guaraniees ang / or

{l) Negative liéh and / or Underaking fo craate a sacurity.

7.1, mpairment allowance for loans and advances o customers

The company's Analytics Department has tesigned and operales its Internal Raling Model, The model is tested and calibrated
periodically. The model grades leans on a four-poin! grading scale, and ingorporates both quantitative as welt as quatitative Information
an Whe oans and the borrowers. The modal uses historical empisical data of the group to arrive at factars that are indicative of fulure
credit risk and segments the portfolio on the basis of combinations of these paramelars inty smallee homegenous portiolios from the

perspeclive of credit behaviouy. Somea of the factors that the internal risk based madel may consider are;

a} Loan fo valyea

b Type of collateral

&) Cash-fiow and income assesament of the borrower

d} Inlerest and debl service cover

e} Repaymenl track record of the borrpwer

f} Vintage i.e. months on books and number of paid EMis
) Project progress in case of project finance

In agdition (o infarmation specific to the borrower and the perfarmance of the lean, the modet may af=o utilise supplemental externat
informalien thal could affect the borrower's behaviour. The model is also calibrated to incorporale external inputs such as GOP growth

rale, unemploymant rate ang faclors specific to Lhe sectorfindustry of the borrower.

The nternal Raling Model is dynamic and i3 calibrated periodically, the choice of parameters and division into smallas homagenaus

pertfolios is thus afso dynamic.
-

(this space has intentionally heen laft blank)
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indiabulls Commetrcial Cradit Limiteg
Notes to the Finanglal Staternents for the year ended March 31, 2020

Amount Rs. it crores

At amorised Cost

Az at March 31, 2020

At fair vaiue through

profit or loss Total
Note 8: Invostmenis

In units of Mulual fundy Tefrieeihels &3 belew) - 994,37 - 994.37
Debl SBCLIFI!i@S (Rafer foolncla 3 batow) _ 596 DE - 598\06
In equity shares of Subsidiary comppany H# e

1 Gafowl _ 74D 212
Total gross - 1,590.43 212 1,682.58
Less: Allowance for impairment loss - - 212 2,12
Tatal net - 1,690.43 - 1,890.43

(1) Includes invesiment in mutual funds of Rs, 13.31 crares under Hen / provided as credit enhancement in respact of assignment deal for 1gans,

entared inlo doring the year ended Macch 31, 2020.

(2) Investments in units of mutual funds includes investments in unitz of alternative investment funds.
(3) Investments in debt securities Inciudes Iinvestmenis in security receipts of asset reconstruction company in respact of reslruciuring of cerain

Ipans ,

(4) During the financial year ended March 31, 2020, the Company has invested Rs 0.57 crore (March 31, 2018; Rs 0.70 crore) into equily shares
of its wholly owned subsidiary, indiabulls Asset Manusgament Mawitius (a private sompany, limited by shares regisiersd in Mawritivs, hoiding a
Category 1 Global Business License), by subscribing (v 60,000 sharas (March 31, 2019 100,000 shares of face valye of USD 1 per share, The
subsidiary company is since in the process of being liquidated as per the applicable regulations in the country of its incorporation, Maugitivg,
Agtordingly, the Company has recognized a provision for impairmeid bt the value of its investment of Rs. 2.12 crores, during the year ended March

31, 2020.

Amount Rs, in grores

As at March 31, 2019

At fair value through

At amortised Cost - Total
profit or loss
Io wtrits of Mutugl funds 292.65 - 292 65
Dabt sacuritias - 123.02 - 123.02
In equity shares of Subsidiary company - - 1.55 1.8
Total gross - 415,657 1.55 417.22
Less: Allowance for Impairment loss - - - -
Total net - 415,67 1.55 447,22

Amount Bs. in crores

As at Maich 31, 2020

As at Margh 31, 2019

Note 9. Other financial assots
(Fafer Nole 35)

Socurity deposia 4.09 4,40
interest only strip receivable 91.27 14948
interest accrued on-Fixed Deposit accoulits 1.65 2.10
interest accrued on investments 2501 517
Other financial assets 7.53 3.10
Total 129,55 164.26

Amount Bs, in coores

Az at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2018

Note10: Deferred tax asscts Kliabllities) {net}
Deferred tax asgets:
Arising on account of tamporary differences doa io:

Provision for employee venclits 1.44 1.89
Property, plant and aguipment 0.69 0.0
Provision for impairment due {o expected credil koss 6738 917
Brisallowance under seation 350D of the Income Tax Act, 1931 - 0.01
EIR adjustment on loans 4.96 13.57
Right of use assels .09 -
Fravigion for diminution in value of investment 0.54 -

- 75,10 47.45
PReferrod tax habikitics:
Arizing on account of lemgporary differeances due to:
Difference between accounting income and taxabie income on 16.98 0.97
Provision for bad debla under section 36(1){viia) of the Incoma Tax 219 5.48
Inerest only strip receivable 20.43 46.69
EIR adjiustments on borrowings 7.13 D.13

46.73 53.27

Naot 28.37 {5.82)
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Indiabulls Commercial Gredit Limited

Notes to Financial $tatements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Note 12

Note 12.1 Property, plant and equipment

Anount Rs. In crores

Leasehold Computers and  Futniture and Offica

improvements printers fixturey Motor vehicles equipment Land Total
Gross blogk
At Aprit 1, 2018 0.12 1.64 Q.55 7.60 0.47 010 10,48
Additions 0.06 0.22 0.25 289 0.30 n 462
(isposals - - - - - - -
At March 31, 2019 1.08 1.86 0.80 10.49 0.77 0.10 15.10
Additions a2z 0.1 0.02 - 0.06 . 0.31
Disposzals 0.40 .02 007 0.02 0.14 - 0.65
At March 31, 2020 0.490 1.85 Q.75 10.47 0.69 0,10 14.76
Depreciation
At April 1, 2018 0.02 1.24 0.13 217 .33 - 3.89
Charged {for the year 0.08 0.32 0.07 2.03 0.0 - 2.60
Disposals B - - - - - - -
At March 31, 2019 0.10 1.56 0.20 4.20 043 - 6.49
Chargad for the year 0.12 0.16 0.08 1.56 0.10 - 2.42
Disposals 0.05 0.02 0.01 - 0.04 - .12
At March 31, 2020 017 1.70 0.27 G616 0.49 - 8.9
Met Hlock :
At March 31, 201% 0.98 0.30 0.60 .20 0.34 0.10 8.61
At March 31, 2020 0.73 0.15 0.48 4.31 0.20 0.10 597

Note 12.2 Other Intangible assets

Amount Bs, In Grores

Software Total
Gross hlock
At April 1, 2018 .84 5.84
Additionz - -
Disposals - -
At March 31, 2015 9.84 9.84
Addions - -
Disppsals - .
At March 31, 2020 9.84 .84
Amortization
At Aprit 1, 2018 - 3.61 3.61
Charged for lhe year 2.46 246
At March 31, 2H9 6.07 6.07
Charged for the year 246 2,46
At March 31, 2020 B.53 B.53
Net biock
At March 31, 2019 3.77 347
At March 31, 2020 1.3 1.3

Note 12,23 Right of use Aggety Freriee 2l

Amount Bs._ in crores

Total

Gross block

Balance as at April 1, 219 - on account of

implementation of Ind A% 116 15.20 15.20
Disposals 5.64 5.84
At March M, 2020 9.36 9.36
Amaortization

At April 1, 2019 - -
Charged for the year 3.99 3.98
At March 31, 2020 158 3.09
Noet hlock

At March 31, 2020 837 537

Ui il
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tndiabuils Commetcial Credit Limited
Notes to the Financtal Staterments for the year ended March 31, 2020

Amount Rs. in crores

As at March 31, 2020 A% at March 31, 2018
Note1d: Other non financial assots
Capital advances 0,02 .18
Unamertised porlion of deemed cost for corporale guarantees 37.48 40,15
Other non ﬁnanciaLassets B.B7 16.84
Total 48,38 549.17
Amount Rs, in crores
Az at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Nota 14: Trade payahles
(3) Tolal autstanding dues of micra enlerprises and smalt enterprises; and
{Hufir Hole 3 - -
{b) Tolal outstanding dues of creditars other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 0.0t 815
Total 6.01 518
Amount Rs. in crores
Az at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Notets: Debt sacurities (at amortisod cost)
Securod*
Debenturgy e nee 240 2,440.38 2,215.22
u
Toksi 2 440.38 2,215,282
Debt securities In india ] 2,440.38 221522
Debt sacurities oulside indis R .
Total 2.440.38 221522

* Redeemable Mun-Converlitle Debenlures ara secured againsl mortgage of immovable propaty. hypolhecation of other financial assels
and current and future loan assets of the Company except such receivable specilically charged (including investmeants),

The Company has, in alt materigl respecis, wlilised the proceeds of issue of the sbhove debt securiiles as slaled in the respoctive offar
document. There is no continuing default in the repayment of the aforesaid oans or interest as at the balange sheat date,

{this space has intentionally been lafi blank)




indiabullzs Commaearclal Credit Limited
Notes to tha Finangial Statements for the year andad March 34, 2020
Amount Rg. i crores

As at March 31, 2020 Az at March 31, 2019

Note18: Borrawlngs (at amortined cost)
Secured ]

Loan from bank and Clheys %2 (Refer nola: 344i) 533307 5,827.63

Cash cradit facility/Working Capital Demand

taans/ Overdraft from banks #59 15.00 3621

Loans from relatad paries

- from Holding Cmpanv - Indlabulis Heusing Finance Limiteg & *49 588.42 247.00
Unsecured

Bank overdrait _ - 2,135 80

Securillsation Liabifity Goter et 4 146.61 -

Lease Liability feter e 43 5,72 -
Total 6,088.582 B.247.44
Borrowings In India §,080.82 B.247 44
Barrowings ouwlside India - -
Tatal 6,088,082 8 247.44

{1) Secured by hypothecation of foan receivables(Currani and Fulurg), other financial assets, cash and cash equivalents) of the
Company(including investment) and bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents,

{#) Linked to reference rale used by respective lenders.

{3) Securad by hypaothecallon of recsivables(Current and Future) of the Company

{4) Repayabla at any time before explry at 1he end of 48 months from the date of disbursement.

{5) The Company has availed cash credit revalving facility from a bank with a tener af 12 mondbs grd the same is repayable on demand. The
cash credit facility is secured by way of pari passu charge en currenl assets including loans and advances and receivables of tha Company
wilh @ mintmum security cover of 1.25 timas and a letter of somifort issued by the Halding Company.

There is no continding default in the repaymant of tha aforesakd foans or inlerost as al the batance sheet date.

Amount Rs. in crores

Az at March 31, 2020 Az at March 31, 2019
Nota 17: Subordinated liabilities {at amortised cost)
Suboidinate dabl (unsagured) 17003 348.86 34396
Total 348.86 343,96
Subordinated fiabifities in [ndia ‘ : 348 88 343,06
Subordinated Habliilies oulside India . .
Tatal 348.86 343.96

The Gampany has, in all material respects, utiised the proceeds of fssue of the above debl securities as stated in the respective offer
docitment, There is no continuing default in Lthe repaymaeant of the aforesaid loans or inlerest as at the batance sheet date.

Amuount Re. i Grores

Az at March 31, 20206 As at March 31, 20198
-

Note 18: Other financiat liabilitlos
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 160.93 145.88
Amaunt payabla on assignad loans . 195.34 46.44
Othar liabilities 04,36 51.10
Tetnperary overdrawn Balances as per books 2.616.53 1,560.84
Servicing liability on asgigned loans 10.11 15.87
Total 3,067.27 1,880.23
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Indiabullzs Commercial Grodit Linited
Motas to tho Financial Statermanis for the yoar ended NMarch 31, 2020
Amaunt Ra, in crores

Az at March 31, 2020 Az at March 21, 2018
Note 19 Pravigions
Provision for emptoyee banaflg e Hme 30
Compensaled absances 1.35 1.36
Gratuity 432 4.07
Provision for corparate dividend tax on preference share dividend . 278
Total 5.67 B.214

Amount Rs. in crores
¥ As at March 37, 2020 Agz at March 31, 2019

Note 20: Other Non-financial liabilities _
Statutery dues payable and olhar non financlal labilities 2582 13,98

Tatal 2582 13.98

Note 21: Equity share capital

Petails of authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up aquity share capital

Az at March 31, 2020 Az at March 31, 2019
Authorized equity share Capital'® **® Mo of Shares Amount Rs. incrores Mo of Shares Amount Rs. In crores
Equily shares of face value Rs. 10 each 25,00,00,0600 250,00 25,00,00,0600 250.00
Total 25.00,00,000 280.00 25,00,00,000 250.00

{1) Pursuant o and in lerms of the Scheme of Arrangement as approved by the Mon‘ble High Gouwrl of Delb vide its arder dated March 15,
2018, the authorised share capital of the Company was increased from R, 55 crore to Rs. 86 crore, divided into 43,500,000 equily shaies of
face value of Rs. 10 each and 22,500,000 preference shares of face value of Rs.10 each.

w
(&) In pursuance of Seclion 61(1) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,and pursuant to he approval of the
members of the Company in thair axtra ardinary ganeral meeting hald on October 12, 2017 the Company's authorised share caplial was
increased from Rs. 66 crore ta Rs. 72.73 crore, divided in to 50,226,573 equily shares of face valua of Re.10 each and 22 500,000
proference shares of Ra. 10 each, ‘

(3) In pursuance of Section G1(1} and other applicable provisians, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013.and purzuant lo the approval of the
membars of the Company in their exira ordinary general meeting held on March 1, 2018 the Company's althorised share capilal was
incredsed from Rs. 72.73 crore lo Rs. 85 crore divided in 1o 62,500,000 equity shares of face vatue of Rs.10 each and 22,500,000 preference
shares of Rs, 10 each.

(4) In pursiance of Section 61(1) and other applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Acl, 2013.and pursuant 1o the approval of the
mermbers of Ihe Company in their extra ordinary general meeting held on May 31, 2018 the Company's authersed share capilal was
ingreased from Rs, B crore to Rs, 135 crore divided in o 112,500,000 sdquity shares of face value of Rs, 10 esch and 22,500,000 preference
shares of R, 10 each.

(5) In pursuance of Seclion $1(1) and other applicable provislons, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,and pursuant 1o the approval of the
members of the Company in their extra ordinary general meeting held an January 28, 2019 the Company's auibiorised share capital was
ingreased from Rs, 135 crore to Rs. 250 crore divided in to 227,500,000 oquily shares of face value of Rs.10 each and 22,500,000
preference shares of Rs, 10 each,

{6) In pursuance of Section 61(1) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Acl, 2013,and pursuant to the approval of the
members of tha Compapy in their exira ordinary general meeling held on March 14, 2018 the Company's aplhotsed share capial was
inereased fram Rs, 250 crore to Rs, 272.50 crore divided in lo 250,000,000 equily shares of face valug of Rs.10 each and 22,500,000
preference shares of Rs. 10 each.




Indiabutls Commerelal Credit Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Nate 21 : Equity shara capital (coatinued...)

Az at March 31, 2020 Asn at March 31, 2019
Jssued | Subscribed & Paid up capita ™' No of Sharas Amount Rs. in crores Mo of Shares Amount Rs. in crores
Equily shares of face value Rs. 10 each 24,77.09,324 247,80  24,77,99,324 247 BO
Total 24,77,80,324 247.80 24,77,99,324 247.80

() Terms/ rights attachad to Equity Shargs;

The Gompany has only ono class of equity shares having a per value of Rs. 70 per anare. Each holder of equity shares is enlitied 1o one vote
per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, tha haldars of equily shares will be entitted 1o receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of alt preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proporiion to the number of eguity shares held by the shareholders.

(iiy Conaequant Lpon Lhe increase in authorised share capital, on October 12, 2017, and upen recaipt of consideration In cash, the Board of
Diraclors of the Company, al their meeting hekd on October 31, 2017 granled their approval and the Company issued and aliotled 7,400,285
equity shares respectively of face value Rs. 10 per share to Hs MHolding Company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("IHFL") at Rs. 135.13
per equity share fully paid (including securllies prermium of Rs, 125,13 per share), ranking part passu with existing shares.

{li} Consequent upon the increase in aylhorisad share capital, on March 1, 2018, and upon receipl of consideration in cash, the Board of
Diractors of the Company, at their meeting held on March 22, 2018 granted thelr approval and the Company issued and allotted 10,344,828
equity shares respectively of face value Rs. 10 per share to its Holding Company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("IHFL") 8t Rs. 145 per
equity share fully paid (inciuding securities premium of Rs. 135 per share), ranking pari passy with exisling shares,

{iv) Consequent upon the incroase in avthorised share capital, on May 31, 2018 |, and upon receipt of considerstion in cash, ihe Board of
Directors of the Company, at lhair maeting hetd on June 20, 2018 grarnted their approval and the Company issued and aliolted 47,077,923
equity shares respoctivaly of face valtse 135, 10 per share (o its Holding Company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("HFL™) al Rs. 154 per
equity shase fully paid (including securities premium of Rg, 144 per share), ranking pari passu with existing shares.

{v} Consequent upon the Ingreass in authorised share capital, on January 28, 2019, and upon receipt of consideration in cash, the Board of
Qireclors of the Company, 8l their meeting held on February 22, 2019 granted their approval and tha Company issuad and aflatted
117,650,000 equily shares respectively of face vatue Rs. 10 per share to its MHolding Company, Indiabults Housing Financa Limiled ("IHFL™
at Rs. 170 per equity shara fully paid {ineluding securilies premivm of Rs. 160 per share) for 8 consideration received of Ra. 2000.05 crore |
ranking pari passy with exisling shares, ‘

(vi) The Board of Directors of the Company, at their meeting hetd on March 285, 2019 granted Ihair approval and the Company issued and
aliotted 22 500,000 equily shares respeciively of face value Rs, 10 per share o its Holding Company, indiabulls Housing Finance Limitad
{"IHFL") at R, 80 per equity share Tully paid (including securities premium of Rs. 70 per share) by conversion of the oulstanding prafarance
shares, ranking pasi passu with existing shares, in accordance with the terms of tha issue of such preferance shares.

The reconcillation of aquity shares outstanding at the baginning and at the end of the reporting year,

Nama of the shareholder As at March 31, 2020 Az at March 31, 5015
No. of shares Amount Rs. in creres  No, of shares Amount Rs. in crores

Equity shares outsianding at the beginning of year 24.17.90,324 247.80 B,05,71.401 60.57
Add:

Equtity sharas allotted during the year

Shares issued for consideration received in cash

during the year = - - 16,47,27.923 164.73
Shares issued purauant lo converslon of

Caompulsarily convertible Praforence Shares - - 2,25 00,000 22.50
Equity share outstanding at the end of year 24,77,99,324 247,80 24,77,93,324 247.80
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Indiabulls Commercial Cradit Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ondad Margh 34, 2020

Note 22: Preference share capital

Detalls of authorized, issuad, subscribed and pald up preference share capital

Az at March 31, 2020 An at March 31, 2018

Autherized preference share Capital
No of Shares Amount Rs, in crores No of Shares Amount Rs. in crores

Preference shares of Rs. 10 each 2,25 00,000 22 50 2.75,00,000 28.50
“Totai 2,25,00,000 22,50 2,25,00,000 2250

{i} Or March 26, 2013 (“the Company”), pursuant to the approval granted by the Members of the Company, at the meeting held on Mareh 26,
203, has izsued 22,500,000 10% Compulsory Gonvertible Preference Shares of face valug Rs. 10 pet share et a premiutys R5.80 to its
hotding Campany indlabulls Housing Finance Limited ("THFL"). The said preference shares carry cumulative dividend @ 10% per annum. The
Company declares and pays dividends in ndian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Direclors is subjeci to thi approval of the
shareholders in thg ensuing Annual General Meeting. Each holder of the Prelerence Shares is entillad 1o one vole per share only an
tasolutions placed befora the Company which directly affecls the rights attached to the Preference Shares, The Preference Shares are
convertible into equity shares, at any time at the optien of the Preference Shareholders of on the expiry of 20 years from the date of sllotment
viz., March 26, 213,

{i) The Board of Directars of the Company, al thelr mesting held on March 25, 2018 granted thoir approvat and the Company issued and
atlolted 22,500,000 equity shares respeclively of face value Rs. 10 per share to its Holding Company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limitad
("tHFL"} at Rs, B0 per equity share fully paid (including sesurities premium of Rs. 70 per share) by conversion of the autstanding preference
shares, ranking pasi passuy with existing sharas, In accordance with the terms of tha issue of such prafarense shares,

The reconciliation of preforgnce shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year.

Name of tho sharohelder Ay at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
MNo. of shares Amount Re, in crores Mo, of shares  Amount Rs. In crores

Preferenta shares outstanding at the beginning of
yaar . " 22500000 22.80
Add:

Preference shares issued during the yaar - - - -
Loss: -

Preference shares converled o fully paid up equly :

shares - - {2.25,00,000) (22.50)
Proference sharg at the end of yoar ] - - -

3
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Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year endad March 31, 2020

Note 23: Dther equity

Amount Rs, in crores

Az at March 31, 2020

Az at March 31, 2019

Capital resorve

Opening balance 017 G.17
_Add: Additions during the year - -
Cloging balgnoe 0.17 017
Capital redemption reserve
Cpening balance 4.00 4,00
Add: Additions during the year - -
Closing balance 4.00 4.00
Securitiez promium account
Qpening balanca 3,245.40 600,77
Add: Additions during the year - 2,560.32
3,248.40 3,251.09
Laus: Share issue expenses . 1.65%
Clasing balance - 3,249.40 3,249 40
Special reserve uls 36(1){vill) of | Tax Act, 1951""
Opening balanca BG.6S 42.91
Add: Addiliong during the year . 4374
Cloging balance BE.65 §6.65
Resorve fund ¥
(Ufs 45IC of the R.B.4. Act, 1934)
Cpening balance 203.3¢ 13870
Add: Amount transterred during the vear 3.96 §4.60
Clozging balanta 207.26 203.30
Fair value of corporate guarantee
Opening balance A41.63 -
Add: Additions during the year 9.76 41.63
Closing balarnca 51.39 41.63
Dabarture redemption rosarve
Opening balanca a83.83 -
Add: Additions during the year 163.21 83.83
Clasing balance 247.04 83.83
Sharo based payrﬁant reserve
Openlng balange 376 1.73
Add: Additions during the year 7,38 <.03
Closing balange 6.14 .76
Retained earnings 307.10 454 50
Other Comprehensive incomo - 0.1
Total 4,159.15 4.121.25

(this space has intentionally been left blank)
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Indiabuits Commercial Cradit Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for tho year ended March 31, 2020
Nate 23 @ Other Equity (continued...)

{1} Special reserve ws 3G(1)(vili) of | Tax Act, 1961

In terms of Seclion 3&(1)(vil} of the Income Tax Acl, 1881, a deduction is alflowed for incerma from aligible business viz, Tncamea from
proviging lemg-term infrastructure finance, long-term finance for the construction or purchase houses in India for residential purposes and the
business of providing long-term finance for industrial or agricultural development ete. The Company claims the deduction as it falls under
soma of the categories of efigible business as defined under Section 36(1)(viii} of the Income Tax Acl, 1961. Conseguently the Company has,
as at year end, transferred an amounl of Rs. Nil (Previous year . 44.74 crore) to the special reserve account to claim dediction in respact
of eflgible business under the said saction.

(2} Reserve fund

In temne of Section 46-1C of the RBL Acl, 1934, the Company is required to transfer at least 20% of lts Net Profits (after 1ax) to a reserve
before any divitand is dectared. As at the yaar end. the Company has transforred an amount of Rs. 3.96 crore (Previous year Rs. G4.60
crore} to the reserve fund.

(3} Capial roserve
The Company recognises profil and loss on purchase, sale, issug of cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments to capital reserve.

(4) Securities prerium
Securities premium |$ tsed to record (he premium on issue of shares, The reserve is ulllisad In accordance with the provislons of section 52
of the Companies Act, 2013,

Hr
(8) Capital redemplion reserve
As per Companies A¢l, 2013, capital redemption resarve is created when cempany purchases lts own shares out of frae reseives or
sacuyrities premium. A sum equal ta the nominal value of the shares 5o purchased is transferred to ¢apital cedemption reserve, The reserve i
uliized in actordance with the provisions of section 68 of the Companies Agl, 2013,

{8) General reserve
The general resarve is 3 free reserve which Is used from time to time to iransfar profits from retained sarnings far appropriation puiposes. As

the ganeral reserve is oreated by a transfer from one compongnt of equity to anuther and is not an item of other comprehensive income,

items included in Ibe gonarat reserve will not be reslassified subsequently to statement of profit and toss,

{7) Retainad earnings
Relained sarmings aro the accumulated profils earned by the Company ti date, less transfer to ganeral reserves, dividend (including
dividend distribution tax) and other distributions made to the shareholders.

(8) Debenture Rademption Reserve

The Comparies Act, 2013 requires that where & company lssues debentures, il shall create a debenture rademption reserve out of profils of
{ha company available for payment of dividend. The Company is required to maintain a Debenture Redemption Reserve of 26% of the value
of debentures isswed by 4 pubic issue. The amounts crediled to the debenture redemplien reserve may nat be ulilised by the company
excapl to redeem debentures, Tha Ministry of Corparate Affalrs (MCA} has amended the Companies (Share Capilat and Debenture) Rules,
7014, doing away with creation of dabanture redemption reserve by NBFCs with respect to lssue of non converlible dehenlures (NCDs). Vide
the said amendment, now NBFCs are required on or before 30 April of each year fo invest or depasil in prescribed securities, o sum not less
than 15 per cent of the debaniures maturing diting the year ending on 31 March of the naxt year.

(9) Share based paymeant raserve

The share based payment reserve is used lo record the valse of equity-seitied share based payment transaclions with employees. The
amounis recorded in share based paymant resgrve are transferred to share pramium/retained earnings Wpon exercise of stock oplions by
amployees.
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indisbulls Commercial CGradlt Limiled
Notes to the Fitancial Slatements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Ameunt ita. in crores

Yoar endod March Yaar onded March
31, 2020 a1, 2019
Note 28; Qthar tncoma
Migreliannoys income 0.48 0.87
Sundry credit bmances witilen bick .o n.oy
Provisiarn for compensatad ab3ences writlan hags Mere Neie 0 0.01 -
Gain an modificalin of foggg Frer ki 4 031 . .
‘Total 0,84 0.68
" Amotint Re. i srtres
Yoar endad March Yozr onded March
M, 2020 3., 2018
Notr 29; Finance cosls
{a) Inlerast on:
Drht securilics 25311 AG7 05
Borowings Loihar than delty #62.44 506.87
Subordinated labllilles 3129 29,85
{b) Processing and olher Fea 9.12 18,35
() Bank chargis 1.07 .55
() Ietlireesid o lease fability (R N 1.1% -
{a) Gher interast expenaes - 402
""""" Fornnl N 1, 15818 E26.50

(1) The Cempany has recognised presminm amaunting to Wil (March 31, 20190: Rs. &8, 19.14 craigs) on account of foraign currency forward
cxchange contracls entered inlo Lo hedge foreign eureenay fisk of tnmm loans from banks.

Amount RE. in crores

Year anded March Year endad March
M, 000 I, 2019
Nele 30; Impalrment on financial Instrume s
Provision for impatrment due to expecled ereil luss / bad debls Writlen
0¥ (net of recavarias) {7) A Mo as2.92 36441
el Gttt o 953.92 564.01

(1) Provision tar impalrment tue fo expected sredit loss / bad debls wrilen olf (nel of recoveries) incldes;
Amount 13, in crores

Year ended March Yaar ended March
Parlculars N 31, 2020 31, 2019
Fravision lor impairtnent gue lo expecled cradil iosa 178,29 253.82
Bad ¢lesht written off* 776,63 110.79
Talaf a5% 82 364.41

*Nel off by bisd dekt recovery of Re. 45.88 erofe (Pravious vensRE, 1,24 trane),
Amsuni Ra, in crores

Year endod March Year ended March
N, ko ., 014
Nole 31: Employes bapofils expenses

Salerios and wapes 23.81 28,77
Provislon for gratulty, compansatod alsanggs! e e i 0.84 0.85
Conttibulion 1o providont ard other funds 0.54 047
Bhara based paymonts o employeess 2.28 2.03
Staff wellare expennes [+ X113 0.05
Totat . 2762 3247

¢ hartered
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Indiabuils Commercial Credil Limited
Notes to the Financial Stalements for the year onded March 34, 2020

Amount Bs. in crores.
Year ended March Yeoar endod March
31, 2020 31, 2019

Note 32: Dther expensay

Rt and oltw clhageg Mot Hes 0.16 4.58
Ratzs and taxes .48 055
[Repairs and mamtenance 1.37 155
Slanp Quly 147 1.70
Communicallon Cost 0.11 015
Ejpciricily and water 0.32 043
*rinttng and stationery 0.048 G113
Adveitigement sod pushcily 181 Goe
Lasa on Sale of Fixad Assels 003 -

Prawisicn Tor difnitiotion on yalye of irmestmnens 212 -

Audltor's remunoration-far statulory sudit 613 0.33
1l and Professisngl chirpes 1.04 0.33
Service Charges a0 0.1
Expenditure on corperate social responsibility - 7.5 40
Travelling and Conveydands 0.30 0.38
Capoelicry Charges 0.0z 0.41
Calleation Charges 0.01 .

Recruilmenl Expenses .01 .02
Mamhbership Foo 0.05 0,13
Miscollaneis Expanses 0.02 o8
Total 16.44 . 14.48

{1} In respent of Gorporaie social responaibilily aclvities, during the yoar ended March 31, 2020, tho Company was roquired to spend grass
Amount of RS, 7.15 arore {Previouy yéar R4, 4,01 crare) and Company bas paid/spent R, 7,15 crore (Previoos year Rs.4 .01 crore) inorespect
al the suth actvilios.

{this space has intentionally been left blank)
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indtabulie Commerttal Cradit Limited
Notex ta the Financial Statements for the year onded March 31, 2020
Hote 33 ! Tax Expansns

The major components of incarne {ax pxponse for the years ended March 34, 2020 ano March 31, 2018 arg ;

Amoum Ra. in erorées

Year ended March Yoar endac March
31, Ml 11, 2000
Curront Ineama tax:
Curant income lax charge 41.82 11041
Raferrod tax:
alaling 10 erigination and reversal of iemperary difarencas (34.18) 1387
Incoma {ay oxponse raported in the statament of prafit or loss 7.44 12438

Reconctliziion of tix expense and the accounting profit multiplisy by India’s domeostlc tax rate for Marel 31, 2020;
8

Amount RY. i crares

Pariculars Year endod March Yeor andivd March
- M, 2020 M, 1%

Accounting profit for he year {balose lncome thax) 27.25 4£47.28
Indisy's staiutory income {ax rate 25.160% 34.944%
Compuled expecied lax cxpenso 6,86 156.30
Tax elfect of amaunts Lo roconcile expected Incoma 14x expanso to
reported income tax expense!
Tax g Expenses [ deduclions ellowed/disallowed in lncome tax Act, 1561 1,80 1.41
Dissllowance under saekon 14A of the Income Tax Act 19681 .52 0.42
Doduction under sectivn 3()(vii) of tho come Tax Act 1061 - {15.29)
Mot disatlowance under section 38{i){viin} of (he tntomo Tax Acl 1061 - {117y
Tay, Frew Intame [11.63) {35.30)
Capllal (talnytoss {4.45) 16,95
Tuy eifec] of expendiurelincoma) not considered Ry tx provision {not) 15.97 1.96
Tax affect of ravaluslion ¢f deferred (ax dua to change I Incoma Lax ale (1.63) -
ICovte bax exponse 744 124.28

The Company has efocled lo exeroise the eplion permitted undar 1158AA of the incomi Tax Act, 1064, as inroduced by the Taxalion Laiws
(Amendgmenl) Gedinance, 2019. The: effeclive applicable corporale lax rata for e company is now 25.166% . Accordingly, the Compay has
recegnized provision for Income Tax far the quarer and yoar onded March 34, 2620 and revineasigd its Onforrad Tax asseliabilty bagiz e
rate primeibed in the aforosaid soction and recognized Ihe effect of chargo by ravising the annual effeclive ircamo tax rala.
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Indiabulls Commoerciel Cradif Limited

Notes to financ(al staternems for the yaar ended March 31, 2020

Note - 40

Disclosures in respect of IND AS - 24 ‘Related Parly Disclosures’

Tha Company's principal ralated parties congist of its hékiing company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited and its subsidiaries, afiiiates
and kay managenal perdonnel The Gompany's material relalad party transnctions and outstanding balances ara with relpled padies with
whom the Company routinely enter into transactlons in the ardisary course of business.

(a) Datails of velaed parties:

N of relationzhip Names of related parties
onlrol exists
Halding company Indlatlis Housing Finarice Limited

Indiabulls Aszet Managemant Mauritiug

ICCL Lender Ropaymont Trust (w.a.f. April 82 2018)
Indiabulls Advisary Services Limeted

Indiabulls Gapital Services Limited

tndiabulls Insuranca Advisors Liniled

Rilgiri Firancial Consuftants Limited
{Bubsidiary of Indiabuits insurange Advisses Limited)
indiabulls Asset Holding Gampany Limited
Indiabulls Collection Agency Limited

indiabulls Aszet Management Gempanty Limited

Fellow subsidiary campanies (including stap  Ndiabulls Trustes Company Limited

dewn subsdlaries) fbulls Sales Limited
|indizbulls Holdings Limided

Indiabulls Venture Capltal Management Company Limited

(Subgidiary of ndiabulls Holdings Limitad)

indiabulls Venlure Capital Trustee Company Linvted till March 8, 2019

(Subsidiary of Indiabulls Moldings Limitad)

IBHFL Lander Repeyment Truai

indiabulis Fousing Finance Limitad — Employess Welfare Trust { w.ef December 03,

7019}

Subsidiary company

(iiy Cther relaled paities

Acern Oaknorth Holdings Limided {previouaty known 8s Claknoth Heldings Limited {5 March
390, 20201}

Kay managemant personnal Mr._Ajit Kumar Mittal — Non-Exacutive Chatrman

Mr, Ripudaman Bandral - Managing Dieector

Mr. Anit Malhan- Non Executiva Director

Associale of holding company

{b) Significant transactions with related partiea:

Amount B, In crores
Partlcuiprg Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
15500 of aquity shares j i
-Halding comnpany - 2.72:8.09
Sl - 2 72508
Securod Loan taken (Maximum balance outstanding at any time
during tha year]
-Holding Company 4 171.45 3. 705.23
-Follow Subsidiaries n 18.50
Total 4,171.48 3,723.73
Investment in sguily shares
-Subsidiary Company 0.57 0,70
Taotal 0.57 0.70
Alntereat on loang '
-Holding Company 216 69 125,96
Felow Subsldiary - 1,24
Total 215.69 127.29
Assignment of loans to
-Holding Comesany 5 AGR.47 -
Total &, 40847 .
Assignment of loans fram
-Helding Company I 1,071.48
‘Total u 1,071.48
Rodomption of investmant in bonds
-Helding Company 500.00 230.00
Tutal 500.00 230,00
Intarest incams ob honds
-Holding Company 14.59 3.00
Total 14,69 300
Interest expenses on bonds
-Holding Company 41,97 -
Total 43,07 .
Sarvice chargos
-Holding Gompany .07 Q.05
Total 0.07 0,05
Payment of proforance dividend
-Holding Gompany - 13.54
Tolal - 13.64
Corporate countar guarantees given to third parties by.
-Holding Company 2.300.00 2.015.00
Total 2,300.00 2,018.00
Refercal Fepsfcammission
-Feollow Subsidiary 0,48 _
Total .48 N




Indiabulle Gemmergial Credit Limitod
Notes to financial statemnents for the year andad March 34, 2020

Note - 40 {continued...}

(b} Significant transactions with refated parties (continued... Amount Rs. in crores
Yaar ended Year endod

- March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Salary / remnuneration{Consolidated)*
Koy Management Persanpet 218 1,680
Total 2.18 1,90
Salary [ ramuneration|Short.torm employee benoflis)
-Key Managemen! Parsopnes " 1.51 175
Total 1.61 1.75
Salary [ remuneration{Shara-based payments)
-Koy Managemen) Persannel : 0.4y 0,05
Total Q.47 0.05
Salary { remuneration{Post-employment banefits)
-Key Managemen! Personnel ‘ 0,20 .10
Total .20 0.10

* Remunedallan paid in excess of the limits specified under Saalion 197 and 198 of the Companles Act, 2013 was appraved by the
merbers of the Company in their extra-ordinary general meating held on July 01, 2020.

(e} Balancas outstanding as at the year end: Amount Rs. in crores
As at As at

Nature of Transaction March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Loans taken
-Holding company 588.42 247.00
Total 568.42 247.00
Invastmant In bonds
-Holding company 565,63 u7.4
Total ~ : 565.63 97.44
Qutstanding Balance of Borrowings in Bonds held by:
~Halding company 1,350,30 897.28
Tatal : 1,350.30 897.28
Amount receivahle/{payable) on assigned loans
~Holding company {109.12) 6077
Total {108.12) 60.77
Corporate counter guarantees given to third parties by: -
-Folding company 1,545 50 2,015.00
Total 1,545.50 2.015.00

{d) Disclosure ralated to Fair vaiue of Corporate Guarantae taken from Holding Company as per IND AS 104, "Einancial
fnstruments";

Amount Rs, in ¢rores

: For the Year ended For the Year andad
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Deemed cost of fair value of corperate guarantea
—indiabulls Housing Finance Limiled 12.43 1.47
Total 12.41 1.47
Additiop to fair valye of corporate guarantea

— indiabulls Housing Finance Limited 9.78 41.63
Total 9.76 41,63
Unamortised portion of deemed cost for corporate quarantees

~ Indiabulls Housing Flnanca Limijed 37.49 40.15
Total 37.49 44.15

(e) The Company has ﬁslabiisﬂ;d IGCL Lender Repayment Trust to which It transfers funds solely for the purpose of limely
repayment of ils horrowings, As at March 31, 2020, tolal funds amounting 1o Rs. 3.18 crores (Previous year Rs. Mit) were lying with
such Trust {or future repayments which have been inctuded in Olher financial assels.

Chariee:

Atenpg it




Indiabulls Commuercial Credlt Limited

Nipies to financlal staternants for the year ended March 31, 2020

Note - 40 {continued...}

{f] Statenpnt of Party wise transaciions during the Yaay: Amount 8. In crores
s For the Year anded | For the Year ended
Farticutars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
Isgue of quity shares
Halding Company
— Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited - 2, 72608
Trdal n 2,T25.08
Secured Loans Taken*
HMolding Company
" Indinbulle Housing Finanee Levited 4.171.45 3708 23
i 4,171.45 3,705,238
Folow Subgidiary
— Nilgisi Financigl Censuilants Limitad . 18.50
Total - 18.60
Invaatmont in Equity Shares
Subsgigiary
— tndigbuiis Asse! Management Mauritius .57 0.70
Tatal .57 070
‘Payment mide For Redemption of Bonds to:
Holding Company -
- Indiabufs Meusing Finance Limited 500.00 230,00
Total 500.00 230.00
Corporate couster guarenteas given to thicd parties for:
Holding Company
— Ingdiabulls Fbyaing Finsnce Limitad 2 300.00 2.015.00
Total 2,300,00 2,015.00
Asslgnment of Lgans to
Halding Company
— Indiabudls Housing Finanee Lirited 5,408.47 -
Totak 5,408.47 .
Agglgnment of Loans froi
Holding Gornpany
— indiabulis Mousing Finance Limited - 1,071.49
Total . 1,074,498
Incoma fram Service Fae
Hoiding Company
~indisbulls Itauging Financa Limited .07 0.05
Tolal ‘ 8.07 0.05
Intercst lnepme on Loan
ng Cempany
“Zindiabults Houzing Finance Limitod 216,60 125.50
Tetal 216.69 125,86
Hntarost Expenses on Bonds
Halding Comparny
" Indiabufis Howalng Flnance Limited 41.07 .
Total #1.07 ”
Payment of praference dividend :
- 13,54
- 13.54
Holding Gompany
— Indiabullz Rousing Fiange Limitad 14.59 3.00
Total 14.59 .00
Referral Feasicomimlssion
Frllow Subsidiary
— |ndiabulls Advrspry Servicas Limited 0.48 _
Totat ) .48 -
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Indiahulls Commaercial Credit Limited

Motes to financial statements for the yoar endod Mareh 31, 2020

Note « 42 {continued...)

(B} Credit Risk

Credit Risk is tha risk of financial l0ss arising out of either a customer or counterpanty's unwillingnass to perform on an obligation or ite
abily to perform such obligation is Impaired resulting in sconomic loss to tha Company. The Company's Credit Risk Management
frarewark is categorized into following main components:

- Senior managemeant's oversight
- Qrganizational structurs
- Systams and progedures for identification, aceeptance, measwrement, menitering and contratting risks,

It s the everall respangibility of the company's senitr management to approve the Company's cradit risk strategy and lending policies
refating to credit rlsk and its managemert. The policies are based on the Campany's overall business strategy and the sarma is raviewad
evary quarter by the senior management,

T maintain credit discipline and to enunciate credil risk management and control process there is a separate Risk Managemeit
department independent of loan argination function. The Risk Managument depariment performs the fuaction of Credit policy
formulation, coedid limit setting, monitaring of cradit exceaplicns / expasures and review /monltoring of dacumentation,

The Risk Management Committae maonitors credit risk the using level of cradil exposdras, portfolio monitoring, repurchasa rate, buresy
data of porifolio performance and Industry, gengraphic, custemer, portfatio concantralian risks; and assessment of any majar chanpa in
the busingss envieonment including economie, political s well as natural calamity/pandamic. The Risk Management Commiltee alzo
perivtically raviews tha credit risk manaijement precedures implemented by Risk management dapariment,

Darivative flnancial Instruments

Credit tisk arising from derivative financial instruments is, at any tirme, limited to those with positive fair values, as recorded on fhe
balance sheet.

Wilh gross—settled derivatives, the company is also exposed 10 a selllement risk, being the fisk that the campany hongurs its abligation,
but the counterparty faits to deliver the counter value.

The Company's congentrations of risk for ioans are managed by counterparty and type of lean (i.e. CRE-RH and cthers as dafined by
RO Theso are given to both individual and corporate borrowers. The table below shows the concentralion of risk by type of loan.

Amount Rs_in Crores

March 31,]  March 31,

2020 2019

Commerciz Real Esfate . Residential Housing {CRIEE-RH) , 3,300.83 8,280.58
Othors 8.405.66 7 469 25

The Company’s concentrations of risk {for financial assets other than loans and advancos ) by Industry sector are given below:

Ll

Ampunt Rg. in Crores
\Mareh 31, 2020 Financlal servicas Goyernment Qthors Totat
Financial assots
Cash and cash equivalonts 200027 - - 200027
Bank halance other than Cash and cash 52.36 - - 52.36
equivalents
Investments 1,.590.43 M - 1,590.43
Othar finaricial assets 129 85 - - 12955
March 31, 2019 Financial services Government Others Total
Financial assots
Cash and cash squivalents 48616 - - 488 18
Bank balanca other than Cash and cash 52.53 . - 52.53
equivalents
Investmants 417.22 - - 41722
Other financial assets 164.26 . - 164.26
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Indiabulls Commereial Credit Limitad

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Nute - 42 (continyed...)
{C) Marknt Risk

Market Risk is the risk that the vaiue of the Company's an and off-balance sheet pasitions will be adversely affected by movements in
market rates or pricés such as interest rates, lorsign exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads andfor commodily prices resulting in
 loss to earnings and capital.

Market rigk exposure ray be explicit in portfolios of securities / equities and instruments that are actively traded. Gonversely it may be
Iyslieit sueh as interest rate risk due o mismateh of leans and deposits. Besides, market risk rmay abgo arise from activities catagorized
as off-halance sheet item. Therefore market risk is polantial for loss resutting from adverse movement in market risk faclars such 85
interest rates, forox rates, equity and commodily prices.

The Company's exposure to marked risk is primarily oh account of interest rate risk and price risk.

(i) Interest Rate Risk:-

Interest saia risk anses when there s a mismatch between positions, which are subject to interest rate adjustment within a specified
period. The company's lending, funding and investment activities give rise lo Interest rate risk, The immediate irfipact of variation in
interetst rate is on the company's net inlerest income, while a long term impact is on the company's ret worth since the econamie vatug
of tha assals, liabilities and of-balance sheat exposures are affected. While assessing interest rate risks, signals given to the market by
B and govarnmen! departrments from tirme to lime and the financial industry's esaction to ibem shall be continuotsly monitored,

A

B to the very nature of financial servises, the company is exposed to moderate to higher Interest Rate Risk. This risk has a majar
impact on the balance sheet as wail as the income statement of the company, Interest Rate Risk atises dye to:

L)
i} Changes in regutatory or market conditions sifecling the interest rates
ii) Short term volatility
iii) Prepayment risk translating into a reinvestiment risk
v} Real interest rate risk.

In short tun, change in interest rate affects Company's earmings (measured by N or NIM) and in long run it affects Market Vatue of
Equity (MVE) or net warth. iLis essential for the company to not only quantify the interest rate risk but alse lo manage it proactively. The
company mitigates its interast rate risk by keeping 8 balanced portfalio of fxed and varable rate loans and borrawings, Furlher company
canies aut Barnings at risk analysis and maturity gap analysis at guarterly intervals o quantify the risk,

Intercst Rate sensitivity
The following table demanstrates the sensitivity to 8 reasonably possible change in infargst rates (all other variablas being constant) of
the Company's statement of profit and loss:

Amount Bs_in Crores

Particulars Basis Points Effect on Effect on Prolit
) Profit before before tax and
tax and Equity E quity
for the year | for the year ended
anded March March 31, 2019
- 31, 2020
Borrowings
Increase in basis paints +25 {17.08) 2.7
Decrease in basis points 28 17.05 12.71
L.oans
INCroaase in basis poinky +25 35.84 27.89
Pacrease in basis poinls w25 {35.84) (27 89)

[if) Foreign currancy risk

Foreign currency flsk ss the risk Ihat the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
currency rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchande rates retates primary 1o tha fareigr currency
bhormawings taken from banks through the FCNR roe,

The Campany follows a conservative policy of hedging its foreign currency exposure through Forwards and / or Currengy Swaps in such
a manner that it has fixed determingte outhows in its funclion currency and as such there would be no significant impact of movement in
foreign currency rates on the compny's profit bafore tax (PBT) and equity.
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fndiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
Notes to flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 =

Note - 42 {eontinued,, )

(1ii) Equity Price Risk -

The Company's exposure price risk rises front investments held and ciassified In the batance sheet either at fair value through olher
comprehensive incorme or at fair value through profit or loss. To manage the price risk anising from investments, the Company
diversifios its portfolio of aasets |

(D) Cperational Risk
Cperational risk is the risk of less resutting from inadequale or failed internal processes, peopte and system ar from external avents.

Operational risk is associated with human efror, system faitures and inadequate procedures and contents. It is the risk of loss arising
from the potential that inadecuate information system; technalogy tailures, breaches in Internal contrals, fraud, unforeseen catastrophes,
or other operational problems may result in Lnespected losses or reputation prablems. Operational risk exists in all products and
buginess activities.

The company recognizes (hat operational risk event typas that have the potential to result ) substantial iosses Includas ntermat fraud,
External fraud, emplayment practices and workplace safety, clients, praducts and businese practices, business disruption and system
failyres, demage to physical assels, and finally execution, delivery and process management.

L

The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operationat riske, but it endeavours to miariage these risks through a control fremework and
by manitoring and respandlng to petential risks. Conlrels include effeclive segregation of duties, sccess, authorisalion snd reconciliation
procedures, staff education and assessment processes, sueh ss the use of internal audit,

Nota - 43

Leases

i) The Company has adopted the new standard, ind AS 116 Leases with effect from 15t April, 2019 using the modified retrospective
approach as per para C8 (e)i} of Ing AS 116. The Campany hag taken the cumulative impact of applying the standard o retaineq
gRMIngs as on the date of initkal application (1st April, 2019). Accardingly, the Company has not restated the comparative information.

On transition, the adoption of the rew standard resulted in recognition of Right-of-Use asaet (ROWU) of Re. 15,20 crores and a lnase
liatility of Rs. 15.20 crores.

- in etalement of profit and joss for the current year, the nature of expenses In respect of operating ieases has changed from lease rent in
previous penods to deprectation cast for the right-to-use asset and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liabilily.

I the context of initial application, the Company hag exercised the option nat 1o apply the new recognition requiremerts to short-term

Imasee. Accardingly, lesse expenses of Rs. .16 crore pedaining fo short term lesses and low value assets has boen charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii} The leazo liabitities as at April 01, 2019 aro reconclied to the apérating lease commitmants as of March 31, 2098, as follows:

Amount Rg,
Operating lease commilments as at March 31, 2019 1664
Weighted average incremental borrowlnie rate 88 at April 01, 2049 9 00%
Lease liabjlities as at April 01, 2015 we 15.20

{ifl) For leases previously accounted for as operating lease, tho Company avalled following practical expedients transition;

The Company also applied the available pradlicsl expedients wherein it

-Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

‘Appiiad the short-term leases exemplians to ipages with lease term that ends within 12 months of the data of imitial application
*Excluded the initial direct costs from ihe measurement of the right-of-use asset at the data of initial apptication

“Used hindsight in determining the leesa term where the contract contained pptions to extend or torminate the lease
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indiabulis Commerciat Credit l.lnTIled
Notes to finangial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2020

Note - 43 {continued): »

{iv} Leates where the Compaty is a Lessee

The Compary has tease confracts for varieus office premises used in its operations. Leases of office premises genatatly have lease
terms between 11 Months to 12 years. The Company's abligations under its leases are seaured by the lessor's tifle ta the lersed assets.
Generally, the Cemparny is réstricted from assigning and subleasing the teased assets.

The Company aiso has certain leases of office premises with fease tarms of 12 months of lass. The Company applies the short-term
lease' recognition axarmplions for these leases.

(b) Laases ara showrs a3 foliows in the Company's balance sheet and Statement of profit and oss:

Set gut below are the carrying amants of right-of-use assets reconnised and the moevernents during the period;
Building «
Office
Particulars Premises
Amaunt Rz,
In Crore
Balznce as at April 01, 2019 « on ageount of implemeantation of Ind AS 115 15.20
Delation {Termmated during the year) {5.84)
Depreciation expense 3.909
Clesing balance as at March 31, 2020 - 5.37

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabitities (inciuded under Barrowings {Cber than Debt Securities)) and the movements
cturing the paricd:

: Amount Rz,
Particulars In Crore
Balanca as at Aprif 01, 2019 - on account of implementation of Ind AS 116 15.20
Delstion (Terminated during the year) {6.15)
Actralion of inlerest 115
Paymenls {4.47)
As at March 31, 2020 §.72
Current 1.21
Non-current 4.52

() Ameunis recognized in the Statement of Brofit and Loss far the financlal Year 2018-20

Particulars Amount Rs.

. in Crora
Depreciation expense of tight-of-use assels 3.99
Interest expense on lease liabilthes 1.15
Gain on lermination of lpases (0.3}
Expense relaling to shori-term leasaes (included in other expenses) 0.18
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 4,59

The effective interest rate for lease lighilities is 9%, with maturity batwedn 2021-2028
The Company had lotal cash cutflows for leases of Rs. 4.47 srores in 31 March 2020,

(V) Lease disciosures under Ind-AS 1Thior the comparative yoar ended March 31, 2019
The total lease payments recognised in tha Staterment of Profit and Loss towards the said leases are as foliows:

Year ended
Partleulars Mareh 29,
2019
Amount Rs.
nGrore
Lease Payment {Rent) 4.58
Future lease cash outflows as at March 31, 2020
Year ended
Particulars March 34,
2020
Amount Rz,
InCrore
Naot iater than One year 1,65
Later than Qrie year but not Iater than Five years 4.15
Later than Five Years 1.61

o
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Indiabutls Commercial Credit Limited
Notes to financial statements {or the year ended March 31, 2020

Note - 43 (continued): "

(vi) Lease Commitment as on March 31, 2049

The Company has taken office premises on Lease and Leave & License basis at various lotations in india, Lease rent / License fees
aggregating lo Rs. 4.58 crores in respect of the samse have been chirged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The agraemords ary
executed for periods ranging from 71 months o 12 years with @ renewable clause, In many cases, the agreamaents also provide for
tarmination at will by either party by giving a prior notice pericd between 30 to 90 days. The minimum lease rantals qutstanding as at
March 31, 2019, ara ag undar;

L.

Year ended

March 31,

Particulars 2013

Amount Ra.

In Crore
Not Iater than One year 426
Later than One year but not later than Five years 7.82
Later than Five Years 4 83
16,81

Note - 44
Transiers of financial azsots

Transfers of financial assels that are not derecognised in their entirety
Sequntisations: The Company vseg securitisalions as @ source of finance. Such transactions resulted in the transfer of contractual cash
fiows from porlfolios of financial assets to holders of issued dabt securities, Such deals resulted in continued recognilion of the
securitised assets since the Company relains substantial risks and rewards.

The table below outlines the carrying amounts and fair valuas of ali financial asseds transferred that are not derecogrised in their
entirety and associaled labilites.

Amount Rs. In Grore

- As at As al
Securifisations March 31, March 31, 2019
Carrying amount of iransferred assels measured at amortized eost 139.87 -
Carrying amaunt of associated labilities (146.61)

The carrying amount of above assets and tizbilties is a raasonable approximation of their respective fair values

Assighment Deals

Quring the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company has sold cerain ioans (measured at amortised cost} pursuant to assignment
deals, 85 # source of fingnce. As per {he terms of such deals, since the derecagnition criteria 85 per IND AS 109 are met, including
transfer of substantially afl the risks and rewards relating to assets being transferred 1o the buyer, the assels have bean derecognised
from the books &f tha Company.

The table helow summarses the carrying amount of the derecognised financial assets measured at amortised cost and the gain/{loss)
on derecagnition, per lype of asset.

The table below summarises the delails of the derecognised loans (measured at amorised coat) during the years ended March 31,
2020 and March 31, 2019 and the n:onaequent gain upen derecognition (recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss):

Amount Rs. in Crores

Fortheyear | Forthe year

L.oans {al amortised cost) ondad ehded
" Mareh 2020 | March 2019
Arnount of derecognised financial assels 1 139 85 1,881.03
T‘jsinl(loss) froem derecognition B.26 95,38

Since the Company has derecognized the above loan assets in enlirely, the wholo of the inlerest spread st the present vatlue
{discounted over the expected life of the assets) is recognised on the date of derecognition itself as inlerest-only stip receivabia and
corresponding profit on derecognition of financial assels i3 recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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indiabulls Commarcial Credit Limited
Notes ta finatclal statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2020

Note -45
Caphial management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital inchudes issued equity capitsl, share premum and 81l other equity reserves atiibutable to the
equity hoiders of \he Company. "The Campeny's capital manggement chjeclives are:
w

- o enswe the Company's abitity lo continge a3 a going eoncarn
- 1o maintain a higher capital base than

the mandated regulatory capital at alt imez

- to maintain an optimail eapital structure to reduce cost of capital
« b0 provide an adequate return to sharaboldars

The Company momtats capital using a gapital adeguacy ratio 83 prescribed by the REBI quidelines. Refer note 48 for details.

Note - 46

Falr value measurement

As per Ind AS 107, ‘Financiat instruments: Disclasures’, the fair values of the financial assets or financial liabilities are defined as the price thal wauld be
received on sale of asset or paid to transfer a liability in an erderly fransaction batween market participants at the measurement date Financial assets and
financial liabiities are measured at fair valug in the financial statements and are grouped st three Levels of a (air value higrarchy. The fair value hierarchy is
based on inputs to valyation fechniques that are used to measure fair value that sre sither observabis or unobservable. The hiergrohy gives the highest pricrity
to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities and lowest priority to ynobservable Inputs, The three Lavels are defined bazed on tha
obsasvability of significant inputs to the measurement, as foliows:

46.1 Valuation principles
Fair value ts the price (hat would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability i an orderdy transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the messurement date under aurrert market conditions | regargless of whethet that price is direclly observable or estimated using a valuation
technique.

kd
46,2 Valustion governante
The Company's process 1o determine fair values Ig part of its periodic financigl ¢lose process. The Audit Committee exercises the averall SUpeqvisicn over the
rmethadology and modafs to determine the fair value as part of its overall monitoring of financial close process and controls. Tha responsibility of ongoing
measyrement resides wilh business units . Once submitted, fair value dstimates are also reviewed and challenged by the Risk and Finance functions.

46.3 Assels and lisbilities by Talr value hierarchy
-

The falipwing table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by lavet of the fair value hierarchy:
Amount Rs. in Crores

March 31 2020
Level 1 Levei 2 Level 3 Total

Assots measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss

Debt Securities - H06.06 - 596.06

Mubual Funds - 904 37 - 984,37

Equity Inskuments . N N )
Total financial instruments measurad at fair value through prafit and foss - 1.690.43 - 1,560.43
Financial instrurmerts measured at falr value through Other comprehansive
income . - . .
Total assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis - 1,590.43 - 1,590.43
Assets measured at falr vatue on a non-recurring basis - - - s
Tetal inancial assets megsured at fayr value - 1,590.43 - 1,590.43
Liahilities measured at fair vatue on a recurring bagis i - - . -
Liabilities measured at fair value an a non-recurring basis . - - -
Total financial liabllities measured at fair valua - - - -
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Indfabulls Commercial Cradit Limitad
Motes to financial statemenls for the year endoad March 34, 2020
Note - 46 (continued...)
The foliowing tatde shows an analysis of financial instruments recordad at fair value by lavel of the fair value hiararchy!
Amount Rs, in Grores

March 31, 2019
Leval 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Assoats measured at falr value on a recurring basis
-

Fimanctal instrurments measured at fair value through profit and loss

Debt Securities - 123.02 - 123.02

Mutual Funds " 292.65 - 792 85

Equity inslruments i u R B N
Total inaneial instruments measured at faic value through profit and joss - 416 BT - 416.67
Firaneial instzuments measured at falr VElue brough Other comprehensive
income - - - -
Total psoets measured at fair value an a recurring basis - 415.67 - 415.7
Agsets measured at falr value on & Bon-recurring basis
Total financial assets measured at fair valus - 415 67 - 415.67
Liabilities measyred at fair value on a recurring basis - - - -
Liakilities measurad at fair value on g non-recurring basis - - - -
Total financial liabilities measurod at fair value - - - -

46.4 Vatuatlon technigoses

Debenture and Bonds
Fair value of these instrumerls ts derived based on the indicative quotes of price and ylelds prevailing in the market as aj raporting date and are classified as
lLevel 2.

Mutuai Funds
Open ended mutual funds ara valued at NAY declared by respactive fund house and are classified under Level 2.

46.5 There have been no transfers batween Level 1, Level 2 and Lmvelwﬁ for the year ended March 31, 2020, March 31, 2010,
46.6 Falr vatlue of financial instruments not measured al fair value

Het out below is & comparison, by clasg®*of the carrying amounts and falr values of the Gompany's financial instrments that are not carried at fair value in the
financial stalaments. This table does not include the fair values of non—financial assets and non—financial lisbilities.

Amaunt Rs. in Crores

March 31, 2020 )
Fair Value
Garrying Vaiue Levat 1 Level 2 Levol 3 Total

Financial Agsets;

Cash and cash equivatents 200027 - -

Bank balances other than cash and cash 52.36 - -

eguivalents

Loans and gdvances 11,706,449 : - - -
Other Financiat ascals 129.55 - - - -
Total linancial assets 13,888.67 - - - -
[Einancial Lisbilities: _

Trade payables - 4.01 . - -

Debt securities 2,440,368 - 233733 - 2337 33
Buirowing ather an debt securities 6,088 82 - - u ’ -

Subordinated Liabilities 348,86 - 263,44 - 36344
Cithar financiat Habilities 3067 27 . - P -
Total financial liabilities 11,645 34 - 2700.78 - 2700.78
Qff-balance sheet ilems: el

Other commitments A - u .

Total off-balance sheet ltems - P N i
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Indiabuils Commercial Gradit Limited

Notes to financlal statements for tho year ended March 31, 2020

46.6 Falr value of financial Instruments not measured at fair valus {continued):

Amount R%. in Croros

March 31, 2019

Carrying Valuo Fair Yalue
Level 1 Levpl 2 Level 3 Total
|Financiat Assels:

Cash and cash equivalents 4BB.16 - .

Bark balances other than cash and cash 52.53 - -

equivalents

Loans and advances: 15,742.83 - -

Other Financial assms. -+ 164.26 - - -

| Total financipl assets 16 454,78 . - -

Elnancial Liabilities:

Trada payablas “ 515 - - N
Digbl securities 2215.22 - 222872 222972
Borrowing othear than debt securities B 247 44 - - -
Subordinated Liabilities 343.96 - 3264 37621

(Hher finandiat lishilities 1,820.23 - - -

Totat finanelal liabilities 12,632.00 - 2.555.93 2,555.93

Off-balance shoat terns:

Other commitments . . _ -

Total oif-balance shoet items - R - ]

46,7 Valuation methodologios of finangial instruments not measurad at fair value
Below are the methodelegies and assumptions used to determina fair vatues for the above financial insteyrments which are not recorded and measured at fair
value in W carmpany's financial statements. These fair values were caleutated for disciosure purposes only. The helow methodotogies and assumpdions relate
only ta the instruments in tha above tables.

BDabt Seaurities & Subordinated liabHitles

These includes Subardinated debl, secured debartures, unsecured debentures. The fair valuas of such liabilities are eslimated using a discounted cash fow
model based on contractual cash flows using aciual or estimated yields and discounting by yields incorporating the counterparties’ credit risk. These

instrument are classified in Lovel 2»

Azsets and Linbilities ather than above

The carrying valug of assels and Yizbilities cther than investments at amortised cost, debt securities and subordinated jiabilifies represents a reasonable

approximation of fair value.

{this space hiag intentionally heen feft blank)
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indiabulls Commercial Credit Limjted

Notes o financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Note - 50

Distlosure of Farsign Currency Exposures:-

Particulars - Foralgn Yaar ended March 31, 2020
Currancy
Exechaage Amount in Foreign Amaunt Rs. in
Rate Currancy Crores
. Azsets
Receivabies (Irada & other) NA u
Cther Monetary assets A - -
Total Receivables {A) A - -
Hedges by derivative contracts (B) NA - -
Unhedned recejvables (C=A-H) NA - -
I, Liabilities
Payables (trade & cther)
Borrowings {ECB and {Mhers) [TETs) - -
Total Payables (D) UsD -
Hedges by derivative contracts () ush - -
Unhedged Payables F=-E) Uah = =
10, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Contingent Liahiiities NA -
Commitments i WA
Tata () NA - -
Hedges by derivative contracts(H) NA - -
inhedged Payables ([=(G-H) NA . -
Total unhedged FC Exposures (J=C+F+]) NA - -

Note: For the above disclosure, Interest accruad on barrowings al respeclive yea

r @nd has not bean considered

Particulars Foralon Year anded March 31, 2019
i Currency
Exchange Amount in Foraign Amount Rz in
HRate Currency {USD) Crares
L. Assots
|Receivables (trade & other) NA - -
Chher Monetary assets NA - -
Total Receivables (A) NA, - hd
Hedges by derivative centracts (8) NA i ,
Unhedaad receivables (C=A-0) NA hd -
I, Elabilities
Payables (irads & other}
Borrowlngs (ECB and Others) LSD - -
[Total Paysbles (1) UsD -
Hedges by darivative contracts (E) Usp - -
Unhedped Payabtes F=D-F) LIS[} - -
HIL Contingent Liabitities and Commitments
Contingent Liabilifies NA -
Comritmants " NA -
Tatat (G) NA -
Hodgaes by derivative contracts(H) NA -
Unhedged Payables (I=G-H) NA - -
Total unhedged FC Exposures {JTC+F4) NA -

i tered
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Indiabulis Commerciat Cradit Limited
Motes ta financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
Note - 51

There sre no borrowing costs 1o be'capitalised as at March 31, 2020 (March 31, 2015: Rs. Nil).

Note - 52

I the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets, loans and advances appearing in the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020 have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of the Company's businass at least equal o the amaount at which thay are stated in the balance sheet and no pravizion is
ranuired 1o he made againat the recoverability of these balances.

Note - 53
tn respect of ampunts as mantioned under Section 124 of the Campanies Act, 2013, there wera na duss rejulred to be credited to the investor Education and
FProtection Eund a5 on March 31, 2020 (March 31, 20193 Nil),

Mole « 54

In terms of Cireular no. REI2014-15/458, DNBRIED).CC.No 019/03.10.01/2014-15 dated Fabruary 05, 2015, every NBFC is required 1o become @ member of
all Credit information Gompanies. As of the date of these finansial statements, the Company has obtained the membership of Equifax Information Services
Private Limiled and CRIF High Mark Credit Information Services Private Limited, Expedian Cradit Information Gompany of india Private Limited and Credit
Information Bureau (India} Limitad.

Note - 55
The Company has cemplied with the RBI Directions, 2018 fo the exlent applicable,

Noto - 56
Disclosure on Maratortum - COVID 19 Regulstary Package - Asset Classification And Provisioning for the year ended Mareh 31, 2020 pursuant to the
Notification Vide: DOR. No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated April 17, 2020;

-

Amount Rz, in

(i) Reapeciive amounts in SMAJ/overdus calegories, where the moratorium/defarment was 525.84
extendad, in terms of paragraph 2 and 3 of above notification

fii) Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extendad + 165.14
(i} Provisions mada during the quarter ended 31 Marsh 2020 in terms of paragraph 5 of the 826

abave notification
{iv) Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods against slippages and the -
residual pravisiens in terms of paragraph,§ of tho above notification

™
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